Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 e Mather, California 95655 o Phone (916) 859-4305¢ Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

AGENDA

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2020 - 5:15 P.M.
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room — Second Floor
Mather, California

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN
COMMITTEE'S SCOPE INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA

CONSENT ITEMS
The Consent Agenda is acted upon with one motion unless a committee member requests
separate discussion and/or action. Page No.

1: Action Summary Minutes 3
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of
December 12, 2019.

2. Calendar Year 2020 Investment Policy 4
Recommendation: Receive and adopt the 2020 Annual Investment Policy for
the Sacramento County Pooled Investment Fund.

3. Quarterly Investment Report from December 2019 21
Recommendation: Receive and file the investment report for the 2™ quarter
of Fiscal Year 2019-20.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Election of Officers (Clerk Penilla) e
Recommendation: Elect a Chair and Vice Chair to the Finance Committee for 2020.

PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Financial Report through December 31, 2019 (CFO Amanda Thomas) 23
Recommendation: Receive and file Financial Report. No action required.

2. Mid-Year Budget FY 2019/2020 (CFO Amanda Thomas) 43
Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required.

P1



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District
10545 Ammstrong Ave., Suite 200 - Mather, California 95655 - Phone (916) 859-4300 * Fax (916) 859-3700

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2020

NEXT MEETING DATE: March 26, 2020 at 5:30 PM
ANTICIPATED ACTION AND PRESENTATION ITEMS: TBD
ADJOURNMENT

Posted on February 24, 2020

Melissa Penilla, Clerk of the Board

* Under Separate Cover
** No written report

P2



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 « Mather, California 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4305¢ Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2019
SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT
10545 Armstrong Avenue
Board Room ~ Second Floor
Mather, California

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Director Kelly. Committee members present:

Kelly, Orzalli, and Saylors as the alternate. Committee members absent: Wood. Staff present:
Clerk Penilla and Chief Harms.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA
Action: Moved by Orzalli, seconded by Saylors, and carried unanimously by members present
to adopt the Consent Calendar as follows:

1 Action Summary Minutes
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of
October 24, 2019.
Action: Approved the Action Summary Minutes.

PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Financial Report through October 31, 2019 (Amanda Thomas, CFO)
Recommendation: Receive and file Financial Report. No action required.
Action: No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 5:43 p.m.

Director Kelly, Chair

Melissa Penilla, Board Clerk

Finance and Audit Committee December 12, 2019 Action Summary Minutes
Page 1

P3



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 « Mather, CA 95655 * Phone (916) 859-4300 » Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

Date: February 27,2020
To: Finance and Audit Committee Members

Re: Calendar Year 2020 Investment Policy

Background

California Government Code §53646(b) requires the District's fiscal officer to submit a
statement of investment policy to the legislative body.

Discussion
In previous years, the District adopted the Annual Investment Policy for Sacramento
County Pooled Investment Fund which is revised annually. The Finance Division uses

this policy to guide its investment procedures.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and adopt the 2020 Annual Investment
Policy for Sacramento County Pooled Investment Fund.

Submitted by:

Ronald Erfipedrad
Controller

Approved by:

{/

Amanda Thomas
Chief Financial Officer

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P4



SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Annual Investment Policy
of the Pooled Investment Fund

CALENDAR YEAR 2020

Approved by the
Sacramento County Board of Supervisors

December 17, 2019
Resolution No. 2019-0856

5



Table of Contents

I ARMEEOTEER s s 50503550 3 5 A AR s B3 S St e s 1
1k P OLICY STAUMICIE renerssonseserssssssssossossonsssss o 5354584543883 0 SRS e oesen s /|
1I1. SEANGALA OF CAIC ...ttt et oo eeeeeees oo 1
IV, INVESHIENt ODJECHVES ovvvveviriiisrrieesssssssssssstrsstsisniissisesccssmmsmmssssssssssssssssssossssssssssmseseseeeeeeesse 1
A. SALCHY OF PHUICHPAN e scsrvemssssssonsusonsnesssssssimBissisios massceressmssesmess st 5555555 es e 1
B. LIRS uvurenn oo svsnwenessssossss 5655545555845 8080 S SASShemsece 2
C. BB THRE v ersuesomessnss oo 53665855888 s oamm o 581358 ARt 2
D. b a iAo E v SR ———— 2
V. Pooled Investment Fund INVESLOTS .........uuuuummuuiuimminnccicniensnsecsesssssssssssssssssssssessssssssosooseeses 2
VL EOPIEMENALHON 1ovvvvvreveeeiis sttt 2
VIL - Iernal COMIOIS. oottt e 3
VIL  Sacramento County Treasury Oversight COMMIttee...............ooccurvvvvemmmvermorooeoessnesoo 4
IX. INVEStMENt PATAMEIELS ..........oourecrenmvessssisestsscssssssiasassesessssssssssstssssessses s se s 4
A BIVEBtablE FUAR........uuussesessemsirinsscisionssssssisassssssssssmmeeseeseassssssos s st 5565568 bebennnnsse s 4
B itk BT —————— 3
C R L T —————————— e 5
D BT o ——————— 5
E. et Bty SR —— 6
F. MaxXimum CONCEMEALONG c....evvssssermsrnsccemssssssssssssssssssstsssssissssmsmsessssssssesssssssesessssssess s 7
G Repurchase AGIeements ............ooooviiivivvoiiicininecececcomsssnssssesense oo 8
H Community Reinvestment Act PrOZram .............cccocouuveveeccermmmoovommmssoo 8
I Criteria and Qualifications of Brokers/Dealers and Direct Issuers ... 8
J Investment Guidelines, Management Style and V<7 ———————— 9
K APPIOVEA LiBLS cretvvvvvviivvtissnasmssssmissssssissi s ssssiesessensassssssssssssssmssssssssssssessesosss s se 9
L Calculation of Yield and COStS..........oooouvirnireeecvvoinncneneneeenesieseenieseeeeee oo 9
X. Reviewing, Monitoring and Reporting of the POrtfolio ...............cccuvmvereeceressosonons oo 10
X1 Withdrawal Requests for Pooled Fund INVESOTS .............cevvrrvovevecsemmsnsmioneeriossssnsoooooooo 10
XIL. Limits on Honoraria, Gifts and Gratuities....................cceuurrcenrivmmmorsoocosnsesnreosoo 10
XII.  Terms and Conditions for Outside MVESLOLS................cceerrmrereeerscsemmsensiosnsnceosos 11
Appendix A — Comparison and Interpretation of Credit Ratings ...........ccooorvvvrooemmmvcorrreoo 12

P6



I

IV.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY

Annual Investment Policy

of the Pooled Investment Fund
CALENDAR YEAR 2020

Authority

Under the Sacramento County Charter, the Board of Supervisors established the position of
Director of Finance and by ordinance will annually review and renew the Director of F inance’s
authority to invest and reinvest all the funds in the County Treasury.

Policy Statement

This Investment Policy (Policy) establishes cash management and investment guidelines for the
Director of Finance, who is responsible for the stewardship of the Sacramento County Pooled
Investment Fund. Each transaction and the entire portfolio must comply with California
Government Code and this Policy. All portfolio activities will be judged by the standards of the
Policy and its investment objectives. Activities that violate its spirit and intent will be considered
contrary to the Policy.

Standard of Care

The Director of Finance is the Trustee of the Pooled Investment Fund and therefore, a fiduciary
subject to the prudent investor standard. The Director of Finance, employees involved in the
investment process, and members of the Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee
(Oversight Committee) shall refrain from all personal business activities that could conflict with
the management of the investment program. All individuals involved will be required to report all
gifts and income in accordance with California state law. When investing, reinvesting, purchasing,
acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing public funds, the Director of Finance shall act with
care, skill, prudence, and diligence to meet the aims of the investment objectives listed in Section
IV, Investment Objectives.

Investment Objectives

The Pooled Investment Fund shall be prudently invested in order to earn a reasonable return,
while awaiting application for governmental purposes. The specific objectives for the Pooled
Investment Fund are ranked in order of importance.

A. Safety of Principal

The preservation of principal is the primary objective. Each transaction shall seek to ensure
that capital losses are avoided, whether they be from securities default or erosion of market
value.

Page 1

P



Annual

Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

VI.

B. Liquidity

As a second objective, the Pooled Investment Fund should remain sufficiently flexible to
enable the Director of Finance to meet all operating requirements that may be reasonably
anticipated in any depositor's fund.

C. Public Trust

In managing the Pooled Investment Fund, the Director of Finance and the authorized
investment traders should avoid any transactions that might impair public confidence in
Sacramento County and the participating local agencies. Investments should be made with
precision and care, considering the probable safety of the capital as well as the probable
income to be derived.

D. Maximum Rate of Return

As the fourth objective, the Pooled Investment Fund should be designed to attain a market
average rate of return through budgetary and economic cycles, consistent with the risk
limitations, prudent investment principles and cash flow characteristics identified herein. For
comparative purposes, the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) will be
used as a performance benchmark. The Pooled Investment Fund quarterly performance
benchmark target has been set at or above LAIF’s yield. This benchmark was chosen because
LAIF’s portfolio structure is similar to the Pooled Investment Fund.

Pooled Investment Fund Investors

The Pooled Investment Fund investors are comprised of Sacramento County, school and
community college districts, districts directed by the Board of Supervisors, and independent
special districts whose treasurer is the Director of Finance. Any local agencies not included in this
category are subject to California Government Code section 53684 and are referred to as outside
investors.

Implementation

In order to provide direction to those responsible for management of the Pooled Investment Fund,
the Director of Finance has established this Policy and will provide it to the Oversight Committee

and render it to legislative bodies of local agencies that participate in the Pooled Investment Fund.

In accordance with California Government Code section 53646, et seq., the Board of Supervisors
shall review and approve this Policy annually.

This Policy provides a detailed description of investment parameters used to implement the
investment process and includes the following: investable funds; authorized instruments;
prohibited investments; credit requirements; maximum maturities and concentrations; repurchase
agreements; Community Reinvestment Act Program; criteria and qualifications of broker/dealers
and direct issuers; investment guidelines, management style and strategy; Approved Lists; and
calculation of yield and costs.

Page 2

P8



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

VII.

Internal Controls

The Director of Finance shall establish internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that the
investment objectives are met and to ensure that the assets are protected from loss, theft, or
misuse. To assist in implementation and internal controls, the Director of Finance has established
an Investment Group and a Review Group.

The Investment Group, which is comprised of the Director of Finance and his/her designees, is
responsible for maintenance of the investment guidelines and Approved Lists. These guidelines
and lists can be altered daily, if needed, to adjust to the ever-changing financial markets. The
guidelines can be more conservative or match the policy language. In no case can the guidelines
override the Policy.

The Review Group, which is comprised of the Director of Finance and his/her designees, is
responsible for the monthly review and appraisal of all the investments purchased by the Director
of Finance and staff. This review includes bond proceeds, which are invested separately from the
Pooled Investment Fund and are not governed by this Policy.

The Director of Finance shall establish a process for daily, monthly, quarterly, and annual review
and monitoring of the Pooled Investment Fund activity. The following articles, in order of
supremacy, govern the Pooled Investment Fund:

1. California Government Code

2. Annual Investment Policy

3. Current Investment Guidelines

4. Approved Lists (see page 9, Section IX.K)

The Director of Finance shall review the daily investment activity and corresponding bank
balances.

Monthly, the Review Group shall review all investment activity and its compliance to the
corresponding governing articles and investment objectives.

Quarterly, the Director of Finance will provide the Oversight Committee with a copy of the
Pooled Investment Fund activity and its compliance to the annual Policy and California
Government Code.

Annually, the Oversight Committee shall cause an annual audit of the activities within the Pooled
Investment Fund to be conducted to determine compliance to the Policy and California
Government Code. This audit will include issues relating to the structure of the investment
portfolio and risk.

All securities purchased, with the exception of bank deposits, money market mutual funds, and
LAIF, shall be delivered to the independent third-party custodian selected by the Director of
Finance. This includes all collateral for repurchase agreements. All trades, where applicable, will
be executed by delivery versus payment by the designated third-party custodian.

Page 3

P9



Annual

Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

VIIIL.

IX.

Sacramento County Treasury Oversight Committee

In accordance with California Government Code section 27130 et seq., the Board of Supervisors,
in consultation with the Director of Finance, has created the Sacramento County Treasury
Oversight Committee (Oversight Committee). Annually, the Director of Finance shall prepare an
Investment Policy that will be forwarded to and monitored by the Oversight Committee and
rendered to Boards of all local agency participants. The Board of Supervisors shall review and
approve the Policy during public session. Quarterly, the Director of Finance shall provide the
Oversight Committee a report of all investment activities of the Pooled Investment Fund to ensure
compliance to the Policy. Annually, the Oversight Committee shall cause an audit to be conducted
on the Pooled Investment Fund. The meetings of the Oversight Committee shall be open to the
public and subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act.

A member of the Oversight Committee may not be employed by an entity that has contributed to
the campaign of a candidate for the office of local treasurer, or contributed to the campaign of a
candidate to be a member of a legislative body of any local agency that has deposited funds in the
county treasury, in the previous three years or during the period that the employee is a member of
the Oversight Committee. A member may not directly or indirectly raise money for a candidate for
local treasurer or a member of the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors or governing board of
any local agency that has deposited funds in the county treasury while a member of the Oversight
Committee. Finally, a member may not secure employment with, or be employed by bond
underwriters, bond counsel, security brokerages or dealers, or financial services firms, with whom
the treasurer is doing business during the period that the person is a member of the Oversight
Committee or for one year after leaving the committee.

The Oversight Committee is not allowed to direct individual investment decisions, select
individual investment advisors, brokers or dealers, or impinge on the day-to-day operations of the
Department of Finance treasury and investment operations.

Investment Parameters

A. [Investable Funds

Total Investable Funds (TIF) for purposes of this Policy are all Pooled Investment Fund
moneys that are available for investment at any one time, including the estimated bank account
float. Included in TIF are funds of outside investors, if applicable, for which the Director of
Finance provides investment services. Excluded from TIF are all funds held in separate
portfolios.

The Cash Flow Horizon is the period in which the Pooled Investment Fund cash flow can be
reasonably forecasted. This Policy establishes the Cash Flow Horizon to be one (1) year.

Once the Director of Finance has deemed that the cash flow forecast can be met, the Director
of Finance may invest funds with maturities beyond one year. These securities will be referred
to as the Core Portfolio.

Page 4

P10



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

B. Authorized Investments

Authorized investments shall match the general categories established by the California
Government Code sections 53601 et seq. and 53635 et seq. Authorized investments shall
include, in accordance with California Government Code section 16429.1, investments into
LATF. Authorization for specific instruments within these general categories, as well as
narrower portfolio concentration and maturity limits, will be established and maintained by the
Investment Group as part of the Investment Guidelines. As the California Government Code is
amended, this Policy shall likewise become amended.

C. Prohibited Investments

No investments shall be authorized that have the possibility of returning a zero or negative
yield if held to maturity. These shall include inverse floaters, range notes, and interest only
strips derived from a pool of mortgages.

All legal investments issued by a tobacco-related company are prohibited. A tobacco-related
company is defined as an entity that makes smoking products from tobacco used in cigarettes,
cigars, or snuff or for smoking in pipes. The tobacco-related issuers restricted from any
investment are any component companies in the Dow Jones U.S. Tobacco Index or the NYSE
Arca Tobacco Index. Annually the Director of Finance and/or his designee will update the list
of tobacco-related companies.

D. Credit Requirements

Except for municipal obligations and Community Reinvestment Act (CRA) bank deposits and
certificates of deposit, the issuer's short-term credit ratings shall be at or above A-1 by Standard
& Poor’s, P-1 by Moody's, and, if available, F1 by Fitch, and the issuer’s long-term credit
ratings shall be at or above A by Standard & Poor’s, AZ by Moody's, and, if available, A by
Fitch. There are no credit requirements for Registered State Warrants. All other municipal
obligations shall be at or above a short-term rating of SP-1 by Standard & Poor’s, MIG1 by
Moody’s, and, if available, F1 by Fitch. In addition, domestic banks are limited to those with a
Fitch Viability rating of a or better, without regard to modifiers. The Investment Group is
granted the authority to specify approved California banks with Fitch Viability ratings of bbb+
but they must have a Support rating of 1 where appropriate. Foreign banks with domestic
licensed offices must have a Sovereign rating of AAA from Standard and Poor’s, Moody's, or
Fitch and a Fitch Viability rating of a or better, without regard to modifiers; however, a forei gn
bank may have a rating of bbb+ but they must have a Support rating of 1. Domestic savings
banks must be rated a or better, without regard to modifiers, or may have a rating of bbb+ but
they must a Support rating of 1.

Page 5 P11



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

Community Reinvestment Act Program Credit Requirements

Maximum Amount Minimum Requirements

Banks — FDIC Insurance Coverage

Up to the FDIC- or

NCUSIF-insured limit Credit Unions — NCUSIF Insurance Coverage
for the term of the Credit unions are limited to a maximum deposit of the NCUSIF-insured limit since
deposit they are not rated by nationally recognized rating agencies and are not required to
provide collateral on public deposits.

(Any 2 of 3 ratings)
S&P: A2 ;}:to:sgl'l ? Qri:f;te slector en;cit;;
Yo SIStS 1n the placement o
Over thfe FDIC- or Moody’s: P-2 OR depodits 15 seHieve FI0
NCUSIF-insured limit T F

insurance coverage of the full
deposit and accrued interest.

Collateral is required

Eligible banks must have Community Reinvestment Act performance ratings of “satisfactory”
or “outstanding” from each financial institution’s regulatory authority. In addition, deposits
greater than the federally-insured amount must be collateralized. Banks must place securities
worth between 110% and 150% of the value of the deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank of
San Francisco, the Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, or a trust bank.

Since credit unions do not have Community Reinvestment Act performance ratings, they must
demonstrate their commitment to meeting the community reinvestment lending and charitable
activities, which are also required of banks.

All commercial paper and medium-term note issues must be issued by corporations opei"ating
within the United States and having total assets in excess of one billion dollars
($1,000,000,000).

The Investment Group may raise these credit standards as part of the Investment Guidelines
and Approved Lists. Appendix A provides a Comparison and Interpretation of Credit Ratings
by Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s, and Fitch.

Maximum Maturities

Due to the nature of the invested funds, no investment with limited market liquidity should be
used. Appropriate amounts of highly-liquid investments, such as Treasury and Agency
securities, should be maintained to accommodate unforeseen withdrawals.

Page 6

P12



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund

Calendar Year 2020

The maximum maturity, determined as the term from the date of ownership to the date of
maturity, for each investment shall be established as follows:

U.S. Treasury and Agency Obligations........ccoveeevecvciinicninies oo 5 years
Washington Supranational OBligalons! s 5 years
IVIURICTRE] INGEES sausnonyienssnmsnsnms vess vinsessso o s e S T A o 5 years
Repistered State Watrants e i i S i s omnrsmoiss S years
Bankers ACCEPLANCES .......ovoviimiveiemsitceeiice et e 180 days
Commercial PAPET ..o ssessn e absssst st s 270 days
Negotiable Certificates of Depositxmvunwnasmesessrmrons s onemm s 180 days
CRA Bank Deposit/Certificates of DEpOSIE sumsssmssmmsassronss satsbssiiiadiinmmonsesssss 1 year
REpintIuEe ATEENEIE o i o s e B i s mnemsmerssrssnss 1 year
Reverse Repurchase AGreements ..o e, 92 days
Mediutn-Terny Carporate PIOES s e anssosesssssersiiims s 180 days
Collateralized Mortgape Obligalions syt 180 days

The Investment Group may reduce these maturity limits to a shorter term as part of the
Investment Guidelines and the Approved Lists.

The ultimate maximum matﬁrity of any investment shall be five (5) years. The dollar-weighted
average maturity of all securities shall be equal to or less than three (3) years.

F. Maximum Concentrations

No more than 80% of the portfolio may be invested in issues other than United States
Treasuries and Government Agencies. The maximum allowable percentage for each type of
security is set forth as follows:

LS. Treasuty and ApeneP OB HEAHN v srcrmmmsmmmmsssssmsrmsrmms s 100%
VIR CIAL DTGB wxicrvismassisvusemvaenssives s s s st A R s 80%
Registered State WarnrBIis oo s s imsmbiitsinsams oo 80%
Bankors ACCOPATCES . it i b RS sommmsrerssasisres sitbsssecsiri e 40%
Commercial PADET ......coocciiiieicci ettt 40%
Washington Supranational ObHEations. ... i 30%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit and CRA Bank Deposit/Certificates of Deposit .30%
Beputchase ASreerienily i i is i i e bt s srssssmmiass ssssoses 30%
Reverse Repurchase ABTEEIEILS ... uimamisississrsisssssssssismsmsssssssssssssmssismmssesisonian 20%
MG COTUES R TIOIES, o summumseonsosmmsursnymmsmmssssens s o ST 30%
Money Market Mstual Funds. . oo s s it 20%
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations .....uwsismemiiismiminam smasommesossns 20%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) .......cccoovivnininniiinen, (per State limit)

The Investment Group may reduce these concentrations as part of the Investment Guidelines
and the Approved Lists.

! The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, and Inter-American

Development Bank.

Page 7 P13



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

No more than 10% of the portfolio, except Treasuries and Agencies, may be invested in
securities of a single issuer including its related entities.

Where a percentage limitation is established above, for the purpose of determining investment
compliance, that maximum percentage will be applied on the date of purchase.

Repurchase Agreements

Under California Government Code section 53601, paragraph (j) and section 53635, the
Director of Finance may enter into Repurchase Agreements and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements. The maximum maturity of a Repurchase Agreement shall be one year. The
maximum maturity of a reverse repurchase agreement shall be 92 days, and the proceeds of a
reverse repurchase agreement may not be invested beyond the expiration of the agreement. The
reverse repurchase agreement must be "matched to maturity" and meet all other requirements
in the code.

All repurchase agreements must have an executed Sacramento County Master Repurchase
Agreement on file with both the Director of Finance and the Broker/Dealer. Repurchase
Agreements executed with approved broker-dealers must be collateralized with either: (1) U.S.
Treasuries or Agencies with a market value of 102% for collateral marked to market daily; or
(2) money market instruments which are on the Approved Lists of the County and which meet
the qualifications of the Policy, with a market value of 102%. Since the market value of the
underlying securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, investments in repurchase
agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying securities is brought back up
to 102% no later than the next business day. Use of mortgage-backed securities for collateral is
not permitted. Strictly for purposes of investing the daily excess bank balance, the collateral
provided by the Sacramento County's depository bank can be Treasuries or Agencies valued at
110%, or mortgage-backed securities valued at 150%.

Community Reinvestment Act Program

The Director of Finance has allocated within the Pooled Investment Fund, a maximum of $90
million for the Community Reinvestment Act Program to encourage community investment by
financial institutions, which includes community banks and credit unions, and to acknowledge
and reward local financial institutions which support the community's financial needs. The
Director of Finance may increase this amount, as appropriate, while staying within the
investment policy objectives and maximum maturity and concentration limits. The eligible
banks and savings banks must have Community Reinvestment Act performance ratings of
“satisfactory” or “outstanding” from each financial institution’s regulatory authority. The
minimum credit requirements are located on page 5 of Section IX.D.

Criteria and Qualifications of Brokers/Dealers and Direct Issuers

All transactions initiated on behalf of the Pooled Investment Fund and Sacramento County
shall be executed through either government security dealers reporting as primary dealers to
the Market Reports Division of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York or direct issuers that
directly issue their own securities which have been placed on the Approved List of

Page 8

P14



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

brokers/dealers and direct issuers. Further, these firms must have an investment grade rating
from at least two national rating services, if available.

Brokers/Dealers and direct issuers which have exceeded the political contribution limits, as
contained in Rule G-37 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, within the preceding
four-year period to the Director of Finance, any member of the Board of Supervisors, or any
candidate for the Board of Supervisors, are prohibited from the Approved List of
brokers/dealers and direct issuers.

Each broker/dealer and direct issuer will be sent a copy of this Policy and a list of those
persons authorized to execute mnvestment transactions. Each firm must acknowledge receipt of
such materials to qualify for the Approved List of brokers/dealers and direct issuers.

Each broker/dealer and direct issuer authorized to do business with Sacramento County shall,
at least annually, supply the Director of Finance with audited financial statements.

J. Investment Guidelines, Management Style and Strategy

The Investment Group, named by the Director of Finance, shall issue and maintain Investment
Guidelines specifying authorized investments, credit requirements, permitted transactions, and
issue maturity and concentration limits which are consistent with this Policy.

The Investment Group shall also issue a statement describing the investment management style
and current strategy for the entire investment program. The management style and strategy car.
be changed to accommodate shifts in the financial markets, but at all times they must be
consistent with this Policy and its objectives.

K. Approved Lists

The Investment Group, named by the Director of Finance, shall issue and maintain various
Approved Lists. These lists are:

Approved Domestic Banks for all legal investments.
Approved Foreign Banks for all legal investments.

Approved Commercial Paper and Medium Term Note Issuers.
Approved Money Market Mutual Funds.

Approved Firms for Purchase or Sale of Securities (Brokers/Dealers and Direct
Issuers).

SA S

6. Approved Banks / Credit Unions for the Community Reinvestment Act Program.

L. Calculation of Yield and Costs

The costs of managing the investment portfolio, including but not limited to: investment
management; accounting for the investment activity; custody of the assets; managing and
accounting for the banking; receiving and remitting deposits; oversight controls; and indirect
and overhead expenses are charged to the investment earnings based upon actual labor hours
worked in respective areas. Costs of these respective areas are accumulated by specific cost

Page 9 P15



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

XI.

XIl.

accounting projects and charged to the Pooled Investment Fund on a quarterly basis throughout
the fiscal year.

The Department of Finance will allocate the net interest earnings of the Pooled Investment
Fund quarterly. The net interest earnings are allocated based upon the average daily cash
balance of each Pooled Investment Fund participant.

Reviewing, Monitoring and Reporting of the Portfolio

The Review Group will prepare and present to the Director of Finance at least monthly a
comprehensive review and evaluation of the transactions, positions, performance of the Pooled
Investment Fund and compliance to the California Government Code, Policy, and Investment
Guidelines.

Quarterly, the Director of Finance will provide to the Oversight Committee and to any local
agency participant that requests a copy, a detailed report on the Pooled Investment Fund. Pursuant
to California Government Code section 53646, the report will list the type of investments, name
of issuer, maturity date, par and dollar amount of the investment. For the total Pooled Investment
Fund, the report will list average maturity, the market value, and the pricing source. Additionally,
the report will show any funds under the management of contracting parties, a statement of
compliance to the Policy and a statement of the Pooled Investment Fund's ability to meet the
expected expenditure requirements for the next six months.

Each quarter, the Director of Finance shall provide to the Board of Supervisors and interested
parties a comprehensive report on the Pooled Investment Fund.

Annually, the Director of Finance shall provide to the Oversight Committee the Investment Policy.
Additionally, the Director of Finance will render a copy of the Investment Policy to the legislative
body of the local agencies that participate in the Pooled Investment Fund,

Withdrawal Requests for Pooled Fund Investors

The Director of Finance will honor all requests to withdraw funds for normal cash flow purposes
that are approved by the Director of Finance at a one dollar net asset value. Any requests to
withdraw funds for purposes other than immediate cash flow needs, such as for external investing,
are subject to the consent of the Director of Finance. In accordance with California Government
Code Sections 27133(h) and 27136, such requests for withdrawals must first be made in writing to
the Director of Finance. When evaluating a request to withdraw funds, the Director of Finance
will take into account the effect of a withdrawal on the stability and predictability of the Pooled
Investment Fund and the interests of other depositors. Any withdrawal for such purposes will be at
the market value of the Pooled Investment Fund on the date of the withdrawal.

Limits on Honoraria, Gifts, and Gratuities

In accordance with California Government Code Section 27 133(d), this Policy establishes limits
for the Director of Finance; individuals responsible for management of the portfolios; and
members of the Investment Group and Review Group who direct individual investment decisions,

Page 10

P16



Annual Investment Policy of the Pooled Investment Fund Calendar Year 2020

select individual investment advisors and broker/dealers, and conduct day-to-day investment
trading activity. The limits also apply to members of the Oversight Committee. Any individual
who receives an aggregate total of gifts, honoraria and gratuities in excess of $50 in a calendar
year from a broker/dealer, bank or service provider to the Pooled Investment Fund must report the
gifts, dates and firms to the designated filing official and complete the appropriate State forms.

No individual may receive aggregate gifts, honoraria, and gratuities from any single source in a
calendar year in excess of the amount specified in Section 18940.2(a) of Title 2, Division 6 of the
California Code of Regulations. This limitation is $500 for the period January 1, 2019, to
December 31, 2020, and is adjusted for inflation every odd-numbered year. Any violation must be
reported to the State Fair Political Practices Commission.

Xifl. Terms and Conditions for Outside [nvestors

Outside investors may invest in the Pooled Investment Fund through California Government Code
Section 53684. Their deposits are subject to the consent of the Director of Finance. The legislative
body of the local agency must approve the Sacramento County Pooled Investment Fund as an
authorized investment and execute a Memorandum of Understanding. Any withdrawal of these
deposits must be made in writing 30 days in advance and will be paid based upon the market
value of the Pooled Investment Fund. If the Director of Finance considers it appropriate, the
deposits may be returned at any time to the local agency.

Page 11 P17



“omparison and Interpretation of Credit Ratings

Long Term Debt & Individual Bank Ratings

Appendix A

Short Term / Municipal Note Investment Grade Ratings

Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch Fitch Vi.abi]ity
Rating
Best-quality grade Aaa AAA AAA B
Aal AA+ AA+ ant
High-quality grade Aa2 AA AA aa
Aa3 AA- AA- aa-
A 1 A+ A+ at+
Upper Medium Grade A2 A A a
A3 A- A- a-
Baal BBB+ BBB+ bbb+
Medium Grade Baa2 BEB BBB bbb
Baa3 BBB- BBB- bbb-
Bal BB+ BB+ bb+
Speculative Grade Ba2 BB BB bb
Ba3 BB- BB- bb-
Bl B+ B+ b+
Low Grade B2 B B b
B3 B- B- b-
Poor Grade to Default Caa CCC+ CCccC cee
; - CCC &
In Poor Standing i cce. )
G
Highly Speculative Default Ca o CC R
- 5 c
- - DDD f
Default - - DD f
- D D f

Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch
Superior Capacity MIG-1 SP-1+/SP-1 F1+/F1
Strong Capacity MIG-2 SP-2 F2
Acceptable Capacity MIG-3 SP-3 F3

Page 12

P18



Appendix A

Short Term / Commercial Paper Investment Grade Ratings

Rating Interpretation Moody’s S&P Fitch
Superior Capacity P-1 A-1+/A-1 F1+/F1
Strong Capacity P2 A2 F2
Acceptable Capacity P-3 A3 F3

Fitch Support Ratings

Rating

Interpretation

A bank for which there is an extremely high probability of external support. The potential provider of

1 support is very highly rated in its own right and has a very high propensity to support the bank in
question, This probability of support indicates a minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'A-",

A bank for which there is a high probability of external support. The potential provider of support is
2 highly rated in its own right and has a high propensity to provide support to the bank in question. This.
probability of support indicates a minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'BBB-',

A bank for which there is a moderate probability of support because of uncertainties about the ability
3 or propensity of the potential provider of support to do so. This probability of support indicates a
minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'BB-".

Abank for which there is a limited probability of support because of significant uncertainties about
4 the ability or propensity of any possible provider of support to do so. This probability of support
indicates a minimum Long-Term Rating floor of 'B'.

Abank for which external support, although possible, cannot be relied upon. This may be due to a
5 lack of propensity to provide support or to very weak financial ability to do so. This probability of
support indicates a Long-Term Rating floor no higher than 'B-' and in many cases no floor at all.

Page 13 P19



Appendix A

Fitch Sovereign Risk Ratings

Rating Interpretation
Highest credit quality. '"AAA' ratings denote the lowest expectation of default risk. They are assigned
AAA only in cases of exceptionally strong capacity for payment of financial commitments. This capacity is
highly unlikely to be adversely affected by foreseeable events.
Very high credit quality. 'AA' ratings denote expectations of very low default risk, They indicate
AA very strong capacity for payment of financial commitments. This capacity is not significantly
vulnerable to foreseeable events.
High credit quality. 'A' ratings denote expectations of low default risk. The capacity for payment of
A financial commitments is considered strong. This capacity may, nevertheless, be more vulnerable to
adverse business or economic conditions than is the case for higher ratings,
Good credit quality. 'BBB' ratings indicate that expectations of default risk are currently low. The
BBB capacity for timely payment of financial commitments is considered adequate but adverse business or
economic conditions are more likely to impair this capacity.
Speculative. BB' ratings indicate an elevated vulnerability to default risk, particularly in the event of
BB adverse changes in business or economic conditions over time.
Highly speculative. 'B’ ratings indicate that material default risk is present, but a limited margin of
B safety remains. Financial commitments are currently being met; however, capacity for continued
payment is vulnerable to deterioration in the business and economic environment.
CCcC High default risk. Default is a real possibility.
CC Very high levels of credit risk. Default of some kind appears probable.
C Exceptionally high levels of credit risk. Default appears imminent or inevitab]e,
Default. Indicates a default. Default generally is defined as one of the following:
© Failure to make payment of principal and/or interest under the contractual terms of the rated
D obligation;

e  The bankruptcy filings, administration, receivership, liquidation or other winding-up or cessation
of the business of an issuer/obligor; or

e  The coercive exchange of an obligation, where creditors were offered securities with diminished
structural or economic terms compared with the existing obligation.

Page 14

P20



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200, Mather, CA 95655 + Ph (916) 859-4300 * Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
DATE; February 27%, 2020
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ronald Empedrad, Controller
RE: Quarterly Investment Report — December, 2019

Background

California Government Code §53646(b) requires the District's fiscal officer to submit a
quarterly investment report. The report should contain information on all securities held,
and include a statement to the effect that the District will be able to meet its expenditure
requirement for the next six months.

Discussion

Attachment A is the District's quarterly report for the quarter ended December 31, 2019.
This report provides information on the cash and investment balances, the type of
investment, maturity date, and yield of each investment. Based on the District's Final
Budget as well as the dry period financing provided by the County, we project that the
District has sufficient monies on hand, anticipated revenues, and/or liquid investments to
meet the District's expenditure requirements for the next six months. Furthermore, the
District is in compliance with the adopted investment policy which incorporates the
Sacramento County’s Investment Policy by reference.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Committee receive and file the investment report for the 2nd
quarter of Fiscal Year 2019-20.

Submitted by:

Ronald £mpedrad, Controller

Attachments: Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Districts December 2019 Quarterly
Investment Report

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P21



QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT |
~ ~ ASOFDECEMBER31,2019 ~~ — ——— — —

SECURITY TYPE ISSUER MATURITY BALANCE YIELD

Investments Managed by Trustees

Money Market Mutual Funds - Chase Financing US Treasuries 1-Jan-2020 32,120 1.02%

Money Market Mutual Funds - Lease Bond Reserves Federal Agencies 1-Jan-2020 696,042 1.06%

Government Securities - Pension Bond Fund Various Various 4,415,414 1.71%
Total Managed Accounts 5,143,575

Cash in Banks

Wells Fargo Operating Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jan-2020 2,773,155  0.00%
Wells Fargo Payroll Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jan-2020 108,438 0.00%
Umpqua Workers' Compensation Account Secured Deposit Acct 1-Jan-2020 230,352 0.00%
Total Cash in Bank 3,111,945
Total Cash in Bank and
Managed Accounts 8,255,520
Pooled Investment Funds
Sacramento County* Sacramento County Treasurer  1-Jan-2020 (60,932,717) 2.01%
Total Cash and Investments $ (42,677,197)

*As part of managing the District's cash flow needs, the Sacramento County Treasurer allows dry period financing of up to 85% of estimated property tax revenues. The
money is essentially loaned by the County's Investment Pool.

I certify that this report accurately reflects all District investments, and is in conformance with the adopted District Investment Policy.
Furthermore, | certify to the best of my knowledge, sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues are available to meet the
District's budgeted expenditure requirements for the next six months.

Signed: W

Rphald A Entbedrad, CPA
Controller

P22



049 ‘sewoy] epuewy

:Aq pejuasaid

(aavuianvnn)

610 ‘L€ ¥IANIDIA A3ANT SHLNOW XIS FHL ¥Od
L¥0d3d FILLINWOD FONVNIL

JoL13sIq 3414 uejjodosyaj) ojusweloes

P23



(9s0'vea‘ty) $ |(z61°229'2¥) $ HSVD V101
0LL'€0ZL £28°T6L'6 pung 19| wziz
09'8¥S 012282 pung AJadold pases ojusweldeg Jo AJunoy ziz
S16'€96'Y S92°b1G'9 s394 joedw| ojuswesdeg jo [juno) ziz
9.0'vZ6 0v9'888 pun4 juelg ojusweloeg jo fjuno) oziz
Lso'ego’y  $| evi'eer's  $ aNn<d NOILYOITE0 NOISNId - TVLOLENS
802'816'Z vIv'SIP'Y pung jsnii 90d - Jueg 's'N 321z
£v8'601°} 62€'8L0'} pung aasasay uoneb)qQ uolsuad ojusweldes Jo AJuno) 3ziz
€€s'ege’9 $| gog‘zev'e  $ annd S3ILINOVL TVLIdYD - TV.LO0LENS
€12'980°¢ 0z1'ze sn1] Bujoueuly aseyd gziz
S.5'606 Zv0'969 pung aniasay spuog anuaasy aseaT -jueg SN aziz
SvL'IeTT 90Z'v9L'} pung saijioed |eyded ojusweloeg Jo Aunod aziz
(Log'ses'se) ¢|(ovi‘sel'gs) $ annd TvHINIO - TV.L018NS
lg6'ese’l £65°188'C jueg obued s|l8pA vziz
£8Z'61 zse‘oge pung uopesuadwoy ,SIMIOM - MIOA VZIZ
(1zo'e96'99) ¢ |(169‘0LE‘LL) $ ojuawesoeg Jo Juno vziz
61/810Z Ad 0Z/610Z Ad NN 40 FHVN o

8102 PUE 6102 ‘L¢ J/equadaq jo sy

JONVIVE HSVD

P24



ISE'9LE'SY $ 610Z/T€/21 ‘@duejeg Suipu3
(920'6T) asuadxg ulwpy
G00°980°¢€ sgulule3 Juawlsanu|

- suonnquisiq
98/L°€T19C suUONQLIIUOD
9€9's69‘cy $ 6102/1/L ‘aduejeq Sujuuidag

6T0T ‘T€ 19qwadaQ papu3 SYIUOA XIS 3y 104
(Ly3D) 1SNYL LI4INIE 3341134 S,¥IAOTdINE VINYOHITVD

P23



‘sjuawAo|dap se yans ‘sainyipuadxa
awi-auo pue Aejano |eyided Jo Jau palels ale saunyipuadxa palaspng (z
‘$3A1353Y uoliesuadwa) SIBIOM 4104 000000 FS JO 19U UMOYS ale SBAIBSIY (T

310N
o pawaloid ke
%9'ET L66°LTE'6TZ § 8bI'S9L'6T S 0z0z/0€/9
%L HT L66°LTE'6TZ § BES'S6I'ZE § 6T/TE/TT
%0°8- £66°LTE'6TT  § (9SS‘T6VLT) § 61/0€/60
%0'T L66°LTE'STT & TVO'T6LOE $ 61/10/L0
oney ” saJnyjpuadx3 M jo Suipuz
paiedpng 19N 18N SaAJasay poliad
SFIUNLIANIAX3 1VLOL OL SIAYISIY LIN 40 OlLVYH
\, )
0Z/6T0Z Ad pa3103[0sd — =  GT/8T0ZAd === 07/6T0ZAS ===

aNnr AVIN Hdv

62/8¢ IE 143 £ TE It
] a3d NVT 234 AON 120 1d3s nr

nr

02/6102 03} 61/81L0Z uosiiedwo) iea\ |easid
VZi¢ ANNd ONILVYHIdO TVHINTO - SIAYISTY

{000‘000°05)$
(o00‘000°0%)$
(oo0‘000'0€)$
(oo0‘000'02)$
(ooo‘000°01)$
£}
000000°'0T$
000'000'0Z%
000°000°0€S
000'000°0t$

000'000°05$

P26



(+3 OAI 000..
o o 2 &S & 4 o S
» < 0 K3 » & < o) %3 &
& & & F P g A PSR $ @ F & & ¥ $ w3 s
s & & & & F F ¢ & 5 & o F & ¢ & & " T
A A URC P C  E G B e
1 1 1 L e 1 1 ) 4 1 I -%
Loozs
[ENIOY el
o BN sl ors 0s$
—  1B3) 10ld e=ife 09% z AE3A 10U d el =
- 193pNg e 0% = 199pNg g =
00t$ S e 001$ S
ozt 2
orts
0918 0STS
081$
% sermIpuatxg— T 00z$ 00z
L + ozz$ Q\L sanuanay s
ovzs
| ssv'cor’s $ | (ees'9z0't)  $ | SIUNLIANIAXE ¥IAO ANNIATY 40 §530X3 | osz$
LW39 sepnjouy,
%9.°05 088°G98'SL) $ | sg0zLE'ezT $ SIUNLIANIAXT TvLoL| | %09°LS 8.E'692°LL1 $| sL'sve'rzz § :SIDUNOS B INNIAIY TVLOL
%00°0 = 000°02Z'6 SANNd ¥3HLO WOYd ¥IJISNVHL 0065
%EE'66 598'268'9 901'0¥6'9 SANNH ¥3IHLO OL ¥I4SNVHL 000§ = - = $30UNOS ONIANNA ¥IHLO 0886
- (602) - ALM3dO¥d 40 37VS WON4 SaIID0Ud 2986
%108 Z06'512'T 820'S19'y SNOILNEIYLNOD 8 SINIWSSISSY TV1OL %6LES 186'692°LLL SL1'SZ0°81Z INNIATYH TVLOL
%0L'€9 9.L'2L€ 1SZ'G8G LSIYILNI ANV TVdIONIND 002€ | | %E0'LY 152'658 980°'228'} SANNIAIH ¥IHLO 00L6
S5 Sppdi b SNOILNEINLNOD i r) .
L S AR o 18£'620'% % SIVL ‘SISNIS1T ‘SINanssassy Y00 | | %ok es LPZ'8LL'2E 000°009'0F «AMIA0OTY 1SOD DIQIN 6996
%L8°6Y L00'706'%L 9/5'v88'6Z $3IddNS 8 SIDIANIS 0002 | | %ve Lz 8/5'ZVE'E BEELG0'V) SIDIANIS HOd SIDOUVHO WIHLO 0096
%6 ZE 08L'ZEL'L 000'98F°E SIIONIOV TYLNIWNEIAOD HIHLO 0056
%916 ZLL'Z58°16 8vE'zes'onl 81802 HO8V1 V101 %LL'02" (sLr'e) 000°G) ALY¥3JONd/AINOW 40 3SN 0096
%02'08 GZZ'6LS' LY LY8'E2L'28 SL1143IN38 33A0dINI 0024 | [ %SZ'9G1 14501 0529 SaNId 00£6
%628 188'242'05 ¢ | s0s'80L'¥0L S3OVM 33A0TdW3 o0bL | | %oL-9s SEE'6v9'88 ¢ | ooo'eco'ssk  § SIXVLTIV 0016
a.adx3 4,034
SIHUNLIAONIAX3 139ang ANNIAIH 139ang
Jwahm i it 1D3rg0 A8 SIHNLIONIAX3 139ang S i 193rd0 A8 ANNIATY
40 %
0Z/6L0Z ¥VIA TVISId 02/610Z HV3A TvOSId

HV3A TvISId 40 %0S / SHLNOW 9

6102 ‘L€ 1oqueoag pepu3 SYJUO XIS 8y} 104
VZ1Z ANNd ONILVYIO TVHINIO - STANLIANIAXT ANV INNIATY

P27



299289 $

ger'sor'L  $

STUNLIANIdX3I ¥3A0 INNIATY 40 $830X3

P28

%25 L £00'992°201 $ | 088'598°GLL $ :SIUNLIANIIXT TV.LOL| | %EL'S S99'ESY'80L §| BLEGIT'LLL § *S$32UNOS ® IANNIAIY TV10L
%L 6 264909 598'268'9 SANN4 ¥IHLO OL ¥I4SNVHL 0065 = z - SANN4 ¥IHLO WOYH HIASNVHL 0068
E * 3 S32UNOS ONIANNA ¥IFHLO 0886
s . (802) ALY3dO¥d 40 VS WOYd SAFII0Ud 2986

%ES'LE G69'v89°L Z06'SLEZ SNOILNEIMINOD 8 SINIWSSIASSY IV.LOL %EL'B 599°5¥'80L 185'69Z°LLL ‘3NN3ATY TVLO0L
%864Z¢- £19'755 9ll'zle 1SIHALNI ANV TVdIONINd 002ZE | | %ET+IP 882'251 LGE'668 SINNIATY ¥IHLO 0046
%0LE9 ZBO'0EL'L 9ZL'EY8'L 2 §3XVL ‘S2SNT o_._w_.mmu%_.m%.w_mmw oo00e | | %zoLe 889'2€6'LL We'8LL'ze AY3A0D3Y LSOO DIGIN 6996
%6. 82 ZBE'TLS L 100'F06'FL S317ddNS '? SADIANIS 000Z | | %025~ GLL'L10'L 8.6'2v8'E STDIAYIS HO4 STOUVHO HIHLO 0096
%69 99/'989 0sL'zel't STIONTOV TVINIWNUIA0D ¥IHLO 0056
%LL'Z vEL'v06'68 ZLL'ZS8'L6 'S1S0D ¥Oav1 WLOL %GE GE- (BLE'Y) (siie) ALHIOYd/AINOW 40 38N 00V6
%¥5'8 £20'80£'8 SZT'6LS LY S1I43N39 IIA0TdNT 0021 | | %EE'S6L BLLL 4p50L S3INI4 00£6
%95'Z- LLL'9BS' LS § | Z88'zlZ'08  § SIOVM JIA0TdWT 0041 | | %EZL 88.'€/978 $ | cec'svo'es ¢ S3IXVL TV 0016

JONVINVA mﬂmﬁ.&mwﬂum mm._wmw_n“mmww 1D3r60 AS SIUNLIONIXI JONVIIVA mm_meﬁm - - Pm._mumwmu o 103rg0 A9 3NN3ATY

61/8L0Z "SA 0Z/61L0Z NOSIMVYJINOD ¥V3A TVISId

61/8L0Z "SA 0Z/6L0Z NOSIHVYdIWOD dV3A TVISId

VZlZ ANNd ONILVYIdO TVIINTO - STANLIANIdX3 ANV INNIATY

810Z Pue 6102 ‘L€ Jequeda(q papu3 sYjuo xis ayj Jo4

HYIA TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 8




P29

aunf Aepy ady e qe4 uer kETq] AON PO iydag Sny Ainr
illw = Il e - 4 4 .r_ T | i L i L OW
e i e e it it et A e, i ot e i i e i e e o o oochos.o.nm
- i s e P - R e AL s e R QQQdQO\ONW
e e e e i i e SBeIus05
T = - h o T . . - 000°000°0Y$ 8PS GL6G 1E8A 10l Wol}
| S © s —— 1 000°000°0S$ (esealos() asealou| anuansy
Rt R e b R S e e e Ol et L, e e T s R s e e e e e i OQO.QOOaO@m NmN.WNQ.Nw mw—.\@—.ON \fU_
SR I Ty oo0eo00ls | eeepo'gg ¢ 02/610Z Ad
. i e a0 :1ea A Joild 0} pasedwo) sexe] Auadoid |ejo)
e e e e i o R e e e e 5 e e . Pt et e e = i L 000000065
%0195 gee'ero'sg § SyL'sev'erl $ S3INN3IATY V101
%00°00} Svrl'sevr'erl LLv'2lE'C aunr
%Lt 86 vL9'GZ) Lyl = Aep
%Lt'86 ¥19'GZL L) PES PPE YO |udy
%L€°G9 orL'Lel'ze €6€°L01 yalepy
%0€'SS 181'€19'28 - Aeniga
%0€'SS 18/1'€19'28 2 Aenuep
%01 95 Gee'6¥9'88 6LL'CLY' L8 %0€°6S 181'€19'28 ¥¥8'0.8'28 laquadsqg
%8L'0 91z'2e2'1L 9G6'eez'L %0070 V6 = JoqUIBAON
%000 09z‘c ¥.8 %000 eV6'z Le8 18qojo0
%000 98€e 149 %00°0 AN - Jaquieldag
%000 Z5€'2 Z5€'T $ %000 Zh'T Z'Z $ }snbny
%000 - - %000 - - Ainp
000'ce0‘esL $ o0g'see'srl $ aaiL3oansg
pajoafoid paalaosay Jiuow siy} fenmjay paAjasay yjuow sy}
0% 1301 g-1-A paAeoay puEeioid 0% 12101 Q-L-A panjaoay pajoafold
02/6102 Yv3A TVOSId 6L/8L0T YVIA ..(om_lu_|

VZ1Z ANNd ONILYYIdO TVHINTO - NOSIHYdINOD INNIATY SIXVL ALYId0¥d

dV3A TVISId 40 %0S / SHLNOW 9

810Z PUE 610Z ‘L€ Joquiaseq papu3 SYUOW XIg a3 104




qo4 8TAIR

b 0s | 6TAdm 4y Sepnjoul
- o ‘191 % LNID sapnjox3,

— 000'000'2$ [ o,z0° 22 -abejuadiog

mmm_m._vm..v w Jea )\ Jold wodj

. 000°000'€$ (esealoa() aseaiou| anuasay

889'Z£6'/1 61/810Z Ad

000000 | | 1o0s07z g 02/640Z Ad
000'000°S$ 11ed ) Jolid 0} paiedwo) AJeAoday }S0D) JIpay [ejo )

%ZS'LS Wzl $ oLLz8LLE $ 1802 wm_mm__?oww._.moh.

%00°00L | 91.281'L€ [ESIBASY/|ENIDDY 1ON

%00°00L | 9L2'28L L€ $08'6LL'2 sunp

%eS'Z6 | ZL6'Z0P'vE Zv.2'088'e Aep

%LL'Z8 | 0L1'285'0€ £06'L7L'E [udy

%0L2L | 49201892 668°€8Y'C yolepy

%ey'S9 | 89¢'9Zeve zev'ese'e Aeniga4

%.9'9S | 986'2.0'12 8pz'ovl'e Aenuep

%2S° LS \Wwe'sLL'ze L££'026°'e %EZ'8Y | 889°2E6'LL 88Y'v16'e Jequsde(
%C9Ly | 0L6°/58'81 99t°020°¢ %LE0F | 00Z'886'vL 650'89.'2 JaquiaAON
%6668 | ¥ry'Le8'GL /52'lLE'e %.8'2¢ ¥L'0ZZ'2) LOE'09%'e 18qojo0
%eoLe | 281'025°2) £95'9€5'¢C %95'€C | Ov8'65L'8 19092 laquisjdeg
%692 | ¥29'€86'8 ZzL'18L'y %9¥'91 €LV'6LL'D gos'zie'e JsnBny
%1901 205’202y $ | zog'zozy %99'L 196'9¥8'c  $ | L96'0¥8'Z $ Ainp
» 000°009°6E $ , 000°001°6€ $ asi3oang

1 e | o ows | ay | |
0Z/6L0Z ¥V3A TVISId 61/810Z ¥VIA VISI4

810Z PUe 6102 ‘}€ JequiadaQ Papul SYUOR XIS 8y} 104
VZLZ NN ONILYYIO TVHINIO - ANIA0D3Y LSO 213N

HVIA TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

P30



aunf Aepy ga4 uef 28q AON 3P0 1dag 8ny Apng — -
e ; ) . S . 08 | 8TAdM
| 000°05¢$ 6TAdF
_ | ozAdm
00000TS
| o00‘'osts | %66'L2 :abejusoiag
_ | . , 626V LE $ 1eaA ol woly
] 1 000'00Z¢ (eseauoa() asealou] snuanay
- 0000528 [HZ6GZL ) 64/8L0Z Ad
000°00€$ esz'orr'l $ 0¢/610¢ Ad
000°0SES :Jea\ 10ud 0} pasedwon sanuaiay YD [EI0L
%0289 gsz'ovv't ¢ i8L'esez ¢ SIANNIAIY QYU TVLOL
%00°00L | Z8L'€SE'C F [BSIDASY/|ENIOJY JON
%00°00L | Z8L'EGE2 660°L.2 aunp
%¢cZ'88 880'0.0°C ey'8LT Aepy
%¥6°8. 059'468°) £EV'0Ee jLdy
%G1 69 212°129') 688881 yalep
%2119 8ZE'BEY'| 100°e8| Aeniga4
%GE'€S L2E'GGZ ) 166621 Aenuer
%0289 £5e'ory'lL e0v'G52 %28 LY vze'sel'l 298'6¥ | Jaquiada(
%L 1°9G 058'v81°L €78l %Sy Ly | 29¥'Gl6 z.8'0L1 JoqUIBAON
%8E LY L4¥'000'L 6£E'822 %61 vE 065108 LLE'9G) 18qojo0
%95°9¢ 8elLzLL 6E6'C61 %S5°L¢ 6.Z'8¥9 892'GLL Jaquisydes
%8¢ L2 661'8.G 692°'29¢2 %0102 LLO'ELY ¥8G° 12 ysnbny
%Cl vl 0€6'0LE $ | oge'olE $ %0001} L2v'eee $ | lZv'see 3 Ainp
osL'ii'e  $ s0s‘zez'z  $ a3i3sang
pajoalolg paA@day sa94 lenjoy PaA1aoay sa94
0% 18301 g-1-A Ajpuoy pesasioiq 0% 18101 g-L1-A Ayjuopy pajosfoig
02/610Z ¥VY3IA TvISId 61/8L0T HVIA TVISId

HVIA TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

8L0Z PU® 6102 ‘L€ J1equieoaQ Papu3 SYIUO XIS 8y} 104
VZ1Z ANN4 ONILYHIO TVHINIO - AYIA0D3Y LSO NOILONATYH MSIN ALINNWINOD

P31



aunf Aeyy 1dy BT qa4 uef J8q AON 10 jdag Sny AInp | "
— i eyl 0$
m _ = 6TAd
_ 000000028 | gzadm
T 000'000°0%$ %EL'8 -abejuaniag
vrSie8 $ lea )\ Jold woy
% 000°000°09¢ (esealoa(y) @sealou| anussy
$99'€5t'801 61/8L02 A4
000000085 | o,c'60z'2LL ¢ 02/610Z Ad
- :1B3/ 1014 0} patedwo) anuaaay [e}o]
%09°LS 8.€£'69Z'LLL $ g90'sez'clz $ 3ANN3IATY TV1O0OL
%00°00L | 890'sez'ELZ |BSI9ASY/[BNIODY JON
%0000, | 890'ceZ'ELZ ¥65'228'G1L (1edh jo 9,001 ) BUNr
%226 | viv'TLL'I6L SLI'E0L'Y Aepy
%506 | 650'600'€6L £0S'¥1L8'0L judy
%lelS | 9ss'veL'ZZL 728'c8.'Z yolep
%0099 vEL'0LF'6LL ZrL'0r8'y Aenuga4
%EL'ES | 266'69S'VLL 8ZE'9LL'9 Asenuep
%09°'LS | 8/£'69Z°LL1 6L6'€.G'E6 %98'0S | ¥99'€5¥'80L 9z2'951°98 Jaquisda
%EY' 0L | 6S1'S69'EZ ZEV'eEY'y %ZE 0L BEY' 16612 962'€62'Y JaqWIBAON
%LY'8 L20'9GZ'61 901'€2S'y %0E'8 SYLY0L'LL 99'8LY'9 18q03100
%819 1262EL VL Z18'1¥0'y %62°'S 167682 L1 Zr.1'950'y Jlaguweldeg
%0LY 670'S89°0L Gb9'982'S %BE'E 6G1'822'L 809°080'F }snbny
%8EZ yov'gee’s ¢ | vov'eec’s ¢ %8Y'L wiepl's ¢ | 'srl'e ¢ Ainp
SlL'sveiLE $ Zre'zoz'siz $ a3i3oang
pajoefoid paAle2ay anuaAay {enjoy paAleoday anuaaay
40 % [e10L Q-L1-A Auony Paafotd 0% 201 Q-1-A Aiyuop paslord
02/61,0Z ¥Y3A TVOSId 61/810Z ¥V3A TVOSId

81L0Z PUE 6102 ‘L€ Jequiadaq papus SYUOW XIS 8y} Jod
VZ1Z ANNd ONILYYIdO TVHINIO - NOSIHVANOD INNIATY TVLOL

HVIA TvISId 40 %0S / SHLNOW 9

P32



(L95°286) § | (szz'9zv's) $| S3UNLIANIdX3 YIAO ANNIATH 40 §830X3

%89°65 ooz'ees’s ¢ | ssi'sozel  § :S3UNLIONIdXE TvLoL| | %zs8s 6£9'568'0 | 088'Z8L'LL  § [ :NISNIASNVAL® SIDMNOS ‘INNIAIY VLOL
%95°5 299066 veLZ8LL AVILNO TVLIdVD TVLOL %5566 2167089 S68's£8'9 NI ¥3JSNVAL TV.LOL
%1816 516228 000628 JUVMLIOS NILNANOD 00FF
%8125 L97'S0'E be1'225'0 IN3WdIND3 ® §310H3A  oogy | |uescies 216'708'0 g6e'seg'e SONNA ¥IHLO WONA HIISNVHL 0065
%b1'69 082'65 000's8 JUNLONYULE-NON 20z%
- - - saunLonuLs ozy | |ucet 12106 Se6'ov6'y 3NN3ATY TVLOL
. - _ NOLLISINDOV aNv1 Loy | [%00°0 - S86'0v6'Y ONIONVNIZ-S30HNO0S ONIANNA ¥IHLO 0286
%6579 8£5°268°C Vzr'9z0's LS3INILNI® VdIONIN o0ze | | - 15699 : ALY3dO¥d 40 TTVS WO¥4 SQII00Nd 2986
- . - S3IONIOV VANIWNHIAOO HIHLO 6956
- - s| - $ S3Mddns 2 s301A¥3s 000z | | - oz 8| - $ JNOONI LSTHILNI 0176
MM@M SRV =il L193rE0 A8 SIUNLIGNIAXE 1wy m:%m%_m el 1D3rE0 A ANNIATY
. 40 %
0Z/6107 UV3A 1VOSH 02/6102 HVIA IVOSI

dV3A TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

610 ‘L€ Joquieda(] papu3 SYUOJ XIS 8y} 4o
aziz aNnd S3ILITIOVA VLIdVO - STUNLIANIdXE ANV INNIAIY

P33



86,006t $|(19s's86) ¢ STUNLIANIIXI HIAO INNIAIY 40 539X
%Z9'EL pLo‘obs'y $| 00Z'¢88'L $ | :1nO SMIISNVAL ONNL ¥ STUNLIANIAXT TveoL| | %S0°L ZWIPP'9 $| 6£9's689 § NI S¥IASNVYHL ® SIDUNOS ‘INNIAIY TWLOL
%ve9el v61'889°L Z99°066'c AVILNO VLIV TVLOL %00 LS €1L905'Y Zl6'708'9 SONN4 ¥IHLO WONL ¥IJSNVHL 0065
%91 €L 2.8'v0¢E GLB'L2S JHYMLAOS HIALNDNOD  00FF
%86'ShL Z29'e8e’l LOV'E0r'E AININCIND3I B SIIOIHIA  00EK %1£°56- 669°v€6 L L2106 3NN3IATY TvLOL
- - 082'65 FUNLONYLSNON  Z0Z¥
- - - STUNLONULS 102V %00L- 000'006°L = $Q3300¥d 1630-S32UN0S ONIANNH YIHLO 0.86
- = = NOLLISINDOY ANV L0L¥ %09°852 0L9'81 1LG6'99 AL¥3dO¥d 40 31VS WO¥H SAIID0Ud 2986
%81 9¢ 0Z1'258'C 8es‘z6e’e LSIYILNI B TVAIONINd  00ZE £ = s SFAIDONIOV TVINIANHIAOD ¥IHLO 6956
- - $ - $ S3ddNS 7 SIDIA¥IS 0002 %EE 8y 620'9) $|9Ll'ee $ ANOONI LSTHILNI  OL¥6
BOWMVR | e | SaNe 193790 A STUNLIANIDA sowvievn | e | TRNCOET LO3rE0 A8 INNIAZY

61/8L02 'SA 0Z/610Z NOSINVYJWOD NVIA TVISId

61/8L0Z "SA 0Z/610Z NOSINVAINOD HVIA TvISId

6102 ‘L€ J9quiase papug SYUo XIS 9y} 104

aciZ ANNd S3ILINIDVA TVLIdVI - STHNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIATY

HVIA TvISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

P34



¥66°GEE $| siszee SIUNLIANIJXI HIA0 INNIATY 40 §830X3
%E0°€E ez $| 065'L0L $ :S3MNLIANIEXT TwioL | | %59°LS 90,295 $| g9L'660°L $ :S30UNOS B ANNIAIY VLOL
- - - SONNS ¥3IHLO OL SNIASNVHL 000§ - - - SANN4 H3IHLO WOXd HIJSNVYEL 0069
- - - AVILNO TWLIdVD TV.L0L

= - - SIHUNLINYLS L0Z¥

- - - NOILISINDIV ANV LOLY %9°LS G6S°L9G G91°660°} ANNIATY TV10L
%SZ'2E 1¥9'G6 285'962 LSANILNI ANV TVdIONIMD 002 - bEL S SINNIAIY HIHLO 0426
%E9' LS 81G',99 G91'660'L IYLNIH ONIGTING 6206
%09°EE 590'9¢L $ | soo'sor $ $311ddNS ' S30IAN3S 0002 = Ly 3l $ JNOINI LSTHILNI 016
mWMM__mm ssnuaNag | i3oana 1930 A8 2N UONZEXE cm,mn_,,ﬂwwz anNaARY 130aNg R —
02/6L0Z ¥VIA I¥ISI4 0Z/6102 ¥V3A WOISIH

HV3A TVOSId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

6102 ‘L€ JequiaoeQ papu3 SYUOIN XIS 8y} 404
7212 ANN4 S3ILYIJONd A3SVI1 - STUNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY

P35



(oos'v8L) ¢ | vee'see § SIUNLIANIXT YIAO INNIAIY 40 SS3NE
%81°5p- 969°zzy ¢ | ZTrLiee ¢ :INTWCINDI '8 SIUNLIONIAXT TvLOL | | %PEBEL 961862 $| 902°/9§ § :830HNOS ? ANNIATY TVLOL

> " - SANN4 ¥IHLO OL SHIASNYHL 0005 %00°004- 64086 " NI ¥I4SNVHL V101

: - = AVILNO TYLIAYD D00 %00°001- 620'86 = SONNJ YIHLO0 WOYH HIJSNVHL 0068
%L1°50¢ LiL'ovL 904295 ‘3NN3AIY TVI0L

= = LEL SINNIATY YTHLO 0bL6

%90°€- 299'86 L¥9'G6 L1S3HILINI ANY IVdIONIMd  002€ %46°G0€E z08'6elL 8¥S'L9G IVINIY ONITTING  62¥6

%10°85- reo'vee $ | s90°9¢1 $ $317ddNS ANV SIDIANIS 0002 %8098~ qle $|L¥ $ JNOINI LSIUILNI  0Lv6

sonviva | STIONEAE w.uwnw_mummw.w LOErE0 A8 STUNLIANIAX3 ONVRIVA e || ey LO3rE0 A8 ANNIATY

61/8L0Z 'SA 0Z/610C NOSIHVANOD ¥VIA TVOSHH

6L/810Z "SA 02/610Z NOSIHIVJINOD dVIA TVISIH

810Z PUe 610Z ‘L€ 49qWas9aQ Papul SYUOW XIS 8y} 104

1212 ANN4 S3ILUTd0uUd A3SVIT - STUNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIATY

UV3A TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

P36



(svz'zce) ¢ |(soe'sie) ¢ S3UNLANIX3 (MIANN) ¥IAO SINIWISUNEWIRY

%6E"€6 06E°L06'y $ | 2v2'9z8'y ¢ :LNIWJIND3 '8 STUNLIONAdX3 VLol | |%9L°6L SPL'0ss'e $ | Le6'0sv'y $ $30UNOS ¥ INNIATY TV.LOL
%95°L6 Le8‘1z8’l 6££°L98°L AVILNO TVLIdYD £0ev | |%9€'S8 £56'88 Liz'vol NI ¥34SNVYL TYLOL
%00°004 LeT'0STT LE2'052°T SIIDNIOV ¥IHLO WOH4 dX3 BWIFH 0z | |%0E'S8 £56°88 (A1) SOANNd ¥IHLO WOXN HIISNVHL 0065
%L8'ZL ZeE'SEY €Z6'L6S :§311ddNS ANV SIDIANITS TVLOL

- - . S31NddNS HAHLO 8682

- . - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTA0H HIHLO 1652
%000 = 959'9l S3MddNS ANV ONIHLOTD AL3AVS  ¥LET
%00°00L 98/'GZYy 181'GZy AlddNS dIND3 3YId  Zg2Z
%00'0 = oov'i8 A1ddNs dIND3 HAHLO 622
%L0PL 95’6 080'89 S3DIAYIS ONINIVHL ANV NOILYONG3 5202 | |%E9°6L z6L'Lov'e 9zZL1'9pe'y ANNIAIYH TVLIOL
%000 s EVLOLL $1S02 ¥OHV] TV.LOL

= - . SLI43N3E IJA0dWT 0024 | [%ZO6L 908'09%'¢ 92L9rE'y AONIOV LAOO TWI01 ¥IHLO/MIV  1£S6
%000 = $|erioLL $ SIOVM IIA0TJNI 0041 & 98¢ $| - $ JNOONI LSIUIULNI  0L¥6
M.W_WM__MM = ISl 103rE0 AQ STANLIANIX3 awwMﬁWMMm gl gl 1O3rE0 A9 INNIATY
0Z/610Z HVIA TVISId 0Z/610Z HV3A VIS4

6102 ‘L€ JequiadeQ pPapu3 SYUOW XIS ay} 404
OZ1Z ANN4 SLNVYO - STUNLIANIJX3 ANV INNIAIY

YV3IA TvISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

P37



Li€'9 $ | (sv2'Ls6) $ SIUNLIONIAX3 (¥3ANN) H3AO mhzms_m_wm:m:_mm_
%86°£901 6€Z'48¢ $| oeeLos'y  $ :IN3IWHIND3 ? SIUNLIANIIXI TVL0L %¥6°108 019'e6€ $ | SPL'0SS'E ‘$308N0S 2 ANNIAIY TVLOL
- - - SONNZ ¥IHLO OL ¥IASNVHL 0008
- - Le8‘ies’l INIWdINDI  £0EY S - - NI ¥I4SNVL TVLOL
® 4 yAx A TArA STIONIDV ¥IHLO WOHL dX3 GNITY  0ZvE = = £56'88 SANND ¥3IHLO WOUL ¥34SNYHL 0065
S 5 zee'sey '§311ddNS ONV S3DIAYIS TVLOL
- - - $311ddNS ¥IHLO 8682
- = - SIDIAYIS TYNOISSTI0Hd ¥IHLO  16SZ
= = 98.'Gey Alddns diN03 M4 ZEZET %SE6LL 0L9‘c6e Z6L'19r'e INNIAIY TVLOL
= = 9eg'6 SIDIAYIS ONINIVHL ONY NOILYONAT  SE0Z
%00°00}- 6£2".8¢ = S1S0D ¥O8Y11VLOL - - - SWVHO0Hd ¥3IHLO 'OSIN 2 QIV 3LVLS 6956
%00°'00L- zLo'esl = S1143INTE 3IA0NAWI  00ZL %80°08L BET'E6E 908'097' AONIOV LAOD VOO0 ¥IHLO/QIV  LESE
%00°00L- L29'e0Z $ = $ S3OVM IIA0TdNI  000L %9.L'€ 2l $| 98¢ $ JNOONI LSIHILINI  0k6
mnave, | REOERR | o s | S | s s 10810 A8 KAy

61/8102 SA 0Z/610Z NOSIHVAINOD MVIA TVISI4

61/8L0Z 'SA 0Z/6L0Z NOSIHYAWOD HVIA TVISId

810Z Pue 6L0Z ‘L€ 19qWada(Q Papu3 SYUOW XIS 8Y} 404
9Z1Z ANNJ SLNVYO - STUNLIANIIXI ANV INNIATY

HVY3IA TVISId 40 %0S / SHLNOW 9

P38



95¢‘94L $ | (o00'025°2) $ SIUNLIANIAX3 HIAD INNIAIY 40 §530X3

%1S°L S6v'8S $ | ooo‘osB'e S 11NO SHIJSNVHL ANNA 7 STUNLIANIAXT TvLOL| § %ZZ P9 158've8 $ | ooo‘o0g’L $ NI SHIJSNVHL ' STOUNOS ‘INNIAIY TW1IO0L

bi = > SUNNG Y3IHLO OL SH34SNVHEL 0005

%154 S6v'8S 000'0/8°¢ :SIUNLANIIXT TVLIO0L 3 = B NI ¥34SNVHL TV10L
%89°0 958'sZ 000°008°t S13SSV TWLIdYI TV10L

2 = - INIWINDS B STTDIHIA  00EY g - - SONNH ¥3HLO WOX ¥IISNVHL 0069
%89°0 948'se 000'008°E S3UNLONHLS 102y | |%ZZ'P9 Ls8'veg 000°00€°L 3NN3AIY VLOL

- - - NOLLISINDOV ANV1  L0LY

%E9° 9 6£9°ZE 0000 S31ddNS ¥ STDIANIS TYLOL %L1L'¥9 62r'EE8 000'00€"L $334 1OVdWI 2596
%EQ 9 6£9'2e $ | o00‘0L $ $311ddNS ¢ SIDIANTS 0002 - zer'l $| - $ IWOONI LSTHILNI  0L¥6
a.adxa GENERED]
SIHNLIANIdX3 139ang INNIAIYH 139ang
139ane g 193rgo A8 STUNLIANIIXE L3oang — 123rd0 Ag INNIATY
m i a-L-A IVNIA 0% a-L-A VNI
02/640Z MVIA TvISIH 0Z/610Z HYIA VIS

HVIA TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

6L0Z ‘L€ JoquiadaQ papusg SYUOy XIS 3y} Jod
1212 ANN4 S334 LOVdINI - STAINLIANIdX3 ANV SNNIATY

P39



888'2Z8 ¢ | 95€'9LL $ SIUNLIONIXT ¥IA0 INNIATY 40 wwmoxm_

%LL'S81 69102 $ | s6v'8s $ ‘1N0 SHIASNVAL ONNH 2 STUNLIANIAXI TvLoL| | %S6°0- 58'2y8  $| L58'vE8 ‘NI SHIISNVHL ? SIOUNOS ‘INNIAIY TV.LOL

= - g SONN4 ¥IHLO OL SHIASNYML  000S

2 s 9586 AVILNO TVLIdVO TVLO0L - - - SONNH ¥IHLO WO HIISNVHL 0065

> - = IN3WdINDI ® ST1OIH3A  00ev | | %560~ 158Zve 158'vE8 3NN3ATY Y101

” - 958'Ge SFHUNLONYLS  LoZ¥

= = g NOILISINDOY ANV LOLY
%9%°65 69¥°02 6£9°z¢ $3i1ddNS *® SADIAYIS TVLOL %080~ ZLL'ope 62r'EEs S33d4 LOVdI 1596
%9t°69 69¥'02 $ | 6£9'ZE $ $3NddNS ' SIDIAYIS 0002 %02 81~ SvL'e $|eer'L JWOONI 1STHIALNI  0bv6

vy | P | et 103rBO A8 STUNLIGNAX3 e d e e 193760 A8 INNIAIY

61/810Z "SA 0Z/610Z NOSIHVYAWOD HVIA TVISId

61/BLOZ 'SA 0Z/610Z NOSIIVANOD HVIA 1VISId

6L0Z ‘L€ 4equeda(Q papu3 SYUOI XIS 8y} 40
1212 ANNZ $334 LOVAINI - STHNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY

YVIA IVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

P40



6102 ‘1€ Jaquiasaq papu3 SYIUOW XIS dY} 104
INZLZ ONNZ ¥IISNVYL TVINIWNYIAODHILNI - STUNLIANIAXI ANV INNIAIY

3 (000'0z2) ¢ SIUNLIANTAX3 ¥IAO INNIAITY 40 mmmoxm_

%00°0 = 000°0zL'sL $ :1N0 SHIASNYHL ANN4 7 STANLIANIAXI VLol | %000 000°005°sh $ ‘NI SHIASNVHL ? SIONUN0S ‘INNIATY TWLOL
%000 2 000'022'6 SONNS H3HLO OL ¥I4SNVHL 0005 - - NI ¥34SNVHL V101
%000 = 000°005‘9 1SIUNLIANIEXT VLOL = - SANNZ ¥IHLO WO ¥IISNVHL 0065

%00°0 000°005°S1 INNIAZY TV10L
= = JWOONI 1STHIINI  0L¥6
%000 - 000'00s'9 % $31ddNS ? SADIAYIAS 0002 %000 000°005'SL $ AMIAO0D3Y 1SOD JIQIN 6996
a.adx3 GETYEREL]
SIUNLIANIAX3T 13sans aNN3ATY l3sang
i3oans a-1-A TN 123190 Ag SIHNLIONIdX3 13sansg a-L-A VNI 193rg0 Ag INNIAIY
40 % 40 %
02/610Z NVIA IVISI4 02/6102 HVIA TVISId

WUVIAIVISId 40 %0S / SHLNOW 9

P41



= $| - $ S3UNLIANIDXI HIAO INNIAIY 40 mmmoxm_
= $| - $ :1NO SHIHSNYHL ANNH 7 STUNLIANTIXT TVLOL - - NI SHIJISNVUL B STOUNOS ‘INNIATY TVLOL
5 . - SONNd ¥IHLO OL ¥IJISNVHL 0008
- - - 'sIUNLANadE viol| | - = - SANNH ¥IHLO WO HIISNVHL 0068
- = - 3NN3ATY V101
- = 3 JNOONI LSTUILNI  04r6
- $| - $ $3NddNS 2 SI0IANIS 0002 = - g - $ AM3A0D3Y LSOO D3N 6996
e il N el W e L0380 A" SIMNLIANIAX3 soNvivA | e i 10380 A8 ANNIATY

61/810Z "SA 02/610Z NOSINVINOD HVIA TvOSId

61/810Z "SA 0Z/610Z NOSIHVYJINOD HVIA TVOSId

WZLZ ANNH ¥34SNVYL TVLINIANYIAOOYILNI - STHNLIANIAX3 ANV INNIAIY

6102 ‘L€ JequieoaQ papu3 SYUOH XIS 8y} 104

HVYIA TVISId 40 %05 / SHLNOW 9

P42



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 *+ Mather, CA 95655 ¢ Phone (916) 859-4300 * Fax (916) 859-3702

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief
DATE: February 27, 2020
TO: Finance and Audit Committee

SUBJECT: FY 2019/20 Mid-Year Budget Adjustments

TOPIC

The FY 2019/20 Mid-Year Budget adjustments are being presented to the
Finance and Audit Committee for input in advance of recommendation to the
Board of Directors for adoption.

DISCUSSION
The attached Mid-Year Budget adjustments were developed based on actual
results for the first 6 months of FY 2019/20 and projections for the remainder of

the year. Proposed adjustments to the General Fund are summarized below.

General Fund Revenues

FY 2019/20 General Fund revenues are projected to be $2.8 million less than
currently budgeted, for a total of $2156.3 million. Recommended mid-year
adjustments to revenues include:

e Deployments: A $5.0 million reduction in deployment reimbursements
reflects lower than expected deployment activity this fiscal year. This
revenue is partially offset by a $3.9 million reduction to the labor budget
for deployment expenditures.

e Medic Cost Recovery: The Mid-Year Budget includes an additional $1.6
million for medic revenues based on year-to-date activity.

General Fund Expenditures

Mid-Year Budget adjustments to General Fund expenditures result in a $2.8
million overall decrease, for a total expenditure budget of $218.5 million.

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P43



Labor

Adjustments to the labor budget resulting in a decrease of approximately $2.7
million, for a total labor budget of $184.2 million, include the following:

e As identified in the revenue adjustments, lower than expected deployment
activity results in a $3.9 million reduction to the labor budget.

e Higher than anticipated year to date expenditures result in a $1.4 million
net increase in the callback overtime budget after adjusting for vacancies,
deployments, and an offsetting reduction in shift overtime. :

Other Expenditures

The Mid-Year Budget for General Fund services and supplies is essentially
unchanged from the Final Budget ($145,000 decrease), for a total of $29.8
million. Additionally, the Mid-Year Budget for Taxes, Licenses, Debt Service &
Others is essentially unchanged for a total budget of $4.6 million.

General Fund Summary

With the proposed Mid-Year adjustments, budgeted General Fund revenues
would be $215 million compared to expenditures of $218 million. Transfers in to
the General Fund (from the IGT Fund) would exceed transfers out of the General
Fund (to the Capital Facilities and Grants Funds) by approximately $2 million,
maintaining an overall use of General Fund reserves of approximately $1 million
due to one-time expenditures incurred in FY 2019/20.

Other Funds

Mid-Year Budget adjustments for the Capital Facilities, Grants, Development
Impact Fees, Leased Properties, and IGT Funds are included in the attachments
and do not substantially change the results for those funds.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Finance and Audit Committee receive the
presentation on the recommended FY 2019/20 Mid-Year Budget adjustments.

Submitted by: Approved py:
Amanda Thomas Todd Harms
Chief Financial Officer Fire Chief

Serving Sacramento and Placer Counties

P44



ot Py

~ Mid-Year Budget

Fiscal Year 2019/20
July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Presented to the Finance & Audit Committee by:
Todd Harms, Fire Chief & Amanda Thomas, Chief Financial Officer
February 27, 2020

P45



TABLE OF CONTENTS
Mid-Year Budget FY2019/20

BUDGET SUMMARY
Fire Chief's Budget Report (to be presented to the full Board March 12, 2020) «...............
Budget SUMMAry = All FUNAS ....vcreeccete sttt s 1
FUNd BalanCe SUMMTY ...t e see s sesssssssen s ssessssee e e s 2
CapHEl OULIEY SUNTIVATV vswescorisss sisssmsssssssssmasississssssiasss s 51 s5is smmomenseensosers caesssaceas 2
FUND ACTIVITY

Fund 212A - General Operating Fund

Revenue and EXpenditures SUMMATrY ..o sneenses e 5

REVERUR DISYR xounvurvscotinmessnmimieisiss i s i isepis s a5 5 nmmens snmserasssi st oot aratts 6

LABIOT GOSE ixssssmusmommssisssunsinsnsiomsnssisssisinsissisbimnmnssinennmysivesssansrnbrinsbesssbrasabisssmrssiionss 7

Expenditures Detail by ACCOUNT ........ccccoverrenenineenteieie s e e o 8
Fund 212D - Capital Facilities Fund

Revenue and EXpenditures SUMMArY ... oo 11
Fund 212G - Grants Fund

Revenue and Expenditures SUMmMary ...........eievnereecssineses e, 13
Fund 212l - Development Impact Fees Fund

Revenue and Expenditures SUMMArY ..........oisciescsesine e s, 15
Fund 212L - Leased Properties Fund

Revenue and Expenditures SUMMArY ... e s, 17
Fund 212M - IGT Fund

Revenue and Expenditures SUMMArY ... eeore e 19

PERSONNEL
Position Authorization Document (PAD) ......cocevrvmneereveeneeese s oo 21,
7L 15U o | - O 27

P46



BUDGET SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS

REVENUES
PROPERTY TAXES
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
LABOR COSTS
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHERS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total Expenditures

REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
ISSUANCE OF CAPITAL LEASES
SALE OF ASSETS
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) FUND A-General
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) FUND D-Cap Fac
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) FUND G-Grants
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) FUND L-Leases
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) FUND M-IGT
Total Transfers

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

February 27, 2020

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

CAPITAL LEASED DEVELOPMENT
GENERAL FACILITIES PROPERTIES GRANTS IMPACT FEES

FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND IGT FUND TOTALS
$ 157,987,584 % -8 - - 5 : - § 157,987,584
15,000 23,776 1,102,289 386 1,422 . 1,143,620
3,486,000 - . 4,346,726 s - 7,832,726
51,714,180 - - - 1,600,000 15,100,000 68,414,180
2,051,823 264,375 - - - - 2,316,198
215,254,587 288,151 1,102,289 4,347,112 1,601,422 15,100,000 237,694,308
184,178,755 - - 110,743 - - 184,280,498
29,739,431 2 398,625 597,922 67,639 6,500,000 37,303,617
4,623,003 6,025,927 296,581 2,250,237 < - 13,195,748
- 7,300,403 - 1,867,339 3,800,000 - 12,967,742
218,541,189 13,326,330 695,206 4,826,241 3,867,639 6,500,000 247,756,605
(3,286,602) (13,038,179) 407,083 (479,129) (2,266,217) 8,600,000 (10,062,297)
- 4,682,610 - - - - 4,682,610
= 66,951 - - - - 66,951
- 6,835,895 - 104,211 = (9,220,000) (2,279,894)
(6,835,895) : - - - - (6,835,895)
(104,211) - - - - - (104,211)
9,220,000 - - - - - 9,220,000
2,279,894 11,585,456 - 104,211 - (9,220,000) 4,749,561

$ (1,006,708)

$ (1,452,723)

$ 407,083 $ (374,918) S (2,266,217) $

(620,000) $ (5,312,736)

Finance & Audit Committee

P47



FUND BALANCE SUMMARY

Estimated Fund Balance
Available June 30, 2019

Revenues
Other Financing Sources
Release of Committed Funds

Estimated Funds Available
Expenditures
Other Financing Uses

Special ltem

Estimated Fund Balance
at June 30, 2020

February 27, 2020

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

CAPITAL LEASED DEVELOPMENT
GENERAL FACILITIES PROPERTIES GRANTS IMPACT FEES
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND IGT FUND TOTALS
S 30,792,041 S 1,711,201 § 205,463 $ 1,124,588 $ 5,825,429 § 9,847,826 $ 49,617,431
215,254,587 288,151 1,102,289 4,347,112 1,601,422 15,100,000 237,694,308
9,220,000 11,585,456 = 104,211 - - 20,909,667
255,266,628 13,584,808 1,307,752 5,575,911 7,426,851 24,947,826 308,221,406
(218,541,189) (13,326,330) (695,206) (4,826,241) (3,867,639) (6,500,000) (247,756,605)
(6,940,106) - = = - (9,220,000) (16,160,106)
$ 29,785,333 $ 258,478 § 612,546 $ 749,670 $ 3,559,212 § 9,227,826 $ 44,304,695

Finance & Audit Committee

P48



Fund
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities

Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities
Capital Facilities

Federal Grants
Federal Grants

CAPITAL OUTLAY SUMMARY

Division
Finance

Apparatus And Equipment

Arson

Fitness And Wellness
Safety

Safety

Safety
Communications
Communications
Communications
Facility Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance

Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
Rescue

Training

Copter

Infermation Technology

Safety
Water Rescue

Development Impact Fire Station 068

February 27, 2020

Description

ERP SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION
HOLMATRC COMBI CUTTER (TR26, TR106)
PPBRAE PLUS PID

TruBody Analyzer

SCBA Packs

Upgrade LOGS Main Compressor
Turnout Extractors

Traffic Light Controller for Station 103
Digital Radio Testing for P25 Service
Traffic Light Controller for Station 32
Sta 65 fence/gate

TYPE | ENGINE

AMBULANCE

AIRUNIT

LOGISTICS FLATBED CAB AND CHASSIS
VAN - COMMUNICATIONS

VAN - FACILITIES

VAN - LOGISTICS

PICK-UP - FACILITIES

MEDIC 24 REMOUNT

CARRY FORWARD - WATER TENDER
CARRY FORWARD - PICK-UP - BC
CARRY FORWARD - STRYKER POWER
LOADERS FOR FY18-19 AMBULANCES
PARTS WASHER

PORTABLE VEHICLE LIFTS - SET OF 8
VAN - LOGISITICS (CARRY FORWARD)
AIR OPS FUEL TANKER
PARA-MEDICINE AMBULANCE
HOLMATRO TOOLS

CON-EX BOXES

COMS UPGRADE TO COPTER 1
SERVERS

SCBA's
SHSGP18-Rescue Boats
STATION BUILD 68

=4
=
i

Price

715,000
13,000
8,000
6,000
5,554
10,775
15,000
6,169
29,795
6,200
59,280
700,000
215,000
550,000
100,000
60,000
60,000
60,000
70,000
86,074
241,047
60,000
25,000

(RS SR

=
B
(=}

WRNRNRE PR RNRRWBGRRP PR N

12,500
100,000
49,181
200,000
215,000
32,000
5,313
45,000
- 85,100

RN R R R e e

Subtotal: Capital Facillties

- 1,821,831
4 11,377

1 3,800,000
Grand Totals

Finance & Audit Committee

Amount
715,000
26,000
16,000
6,000
777,610
10,775
30,000
6,169
26,795
6,200
58,280
2,100,000
645,000
550,000
100,000
120,000
60,000
60,000
70,000
86,074
882,094
120,000
75,000

12,500
100,000
49,181
200,000
215,000
32,000
10,625
45,000
85,100

Principal

72,655

196,212
60,265
51,389

9,343
11,212
5,606
5,606
6,540

18,687

Mid-Year Budget FY 2018-20

FY2019:20
Costs.

Annual

Interest Financing Cost

11,664 84,320 168,639

31,500
9,675
8,250

227,712
69,940
59,639

1,500 10,843

1,800 13,012
500 6,506
500 6,506

1,050 7,580

455,424
139,880
119,278
21,687
26,024
13,012
13,012
15,181

3,000 21,687 43,374

7,300,403

1,821,831
45,508
3,800,000

437,515

70,239 507,755 1,015,510

125967 742

437,515

507,755 1,015,510

e e iy

P49



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

Fund 212A
GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Finance & Audit Committee -4- P50



BUDGET SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Use of Money/Property
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
LABOR COSTS
OTHER EXPENDITURES:
Services & Supplies

Taxes, Licenses, Debt Service & Others
Total Expenditures

REV LESS EXP

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
Issuance of Capital Leases
Sale of Assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources(Uses)

REV LESS EXP PLUS TRANSFERS
Less: Increase/Transfer to Committed Fund Balance

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

February 27, 2020

ACTUALS
FY 2017-18

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS
FY 2018-19

FINAL
FY 2015-20

MID-YEAR
FY 2019-20

VARIANCE W/
FY 2019-20 FINAL

$ 141,419,059 S 149,456,508 S 158,033,000 $ 157,987,584 § (45,416)
(123,080) 666,432 15,000 15,000 -
4,233,587 4,559,174 3,486,000 3,486,000 -
48,338,748 55,347,352 54,657,339 51,714,180 (2,943,159)
1,859,070 1,300,485 1,833,836 2,051,823 217,987
195,727,384 211,329,951 218,025,175 215,254,587 (2,770,588)
165,434,790 173,997,267 186,832,347 184,178,755 (2,653,592)
23,630,165 24,395,543 29,884,575 29,735,431 (145,144)
3,118,439 4,594,227 4,615,038 4,623,003 7,965
192,183,394 202,987,037 221,331,960 218,541,189 (2,790,771)
3,543,990 8,342,914 (3,306,785) (3,286,602) 20,183
1,402 3,374 - - _
6,004,963 6,773,187 9,220,000 9,220,000 -
(4,431,472) (5,478,815) (6,940,106) (6,940,106) -
1,574,854 1,297,746 2,275,894 2,279,894 y
5,118,884 9,640,660 (1,026,891) (1,006,708) 20,183
(2,989,245) (3,453,397) - - -
2,129,639 6,187,263 (1,026,89 1) (1,006,708) 20,183
Finance & Audit Committee -5- P51



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES - GENERAL FUND

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
910100 JCURRENT SECURED PROPERTY TAXES $ 129,945,938 | § 137,354,973 146,496,000 | § 146,496,000 | $ -
910200 |CURRENT UNSECURED PROPERTY TAXES 4,575,729 5,021,294 5,021,000 5,315,378 294,378
910300 |SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAXES 3,633,252 3,843,051 2,914,000 2,914,000 -
910400 |TAXES-SECURED "TEETER" FUNDS 901,848 1,015,202 1,361,000 1,013,325 (347,675)
910500 |TAXES-SUPPLEMENTAL "TEETER" FUNDS 161,379 200,124 210,000 217,881 7,881
910600 |UNITARY CURRENT SECURED TAXES 1,703,612 1,603,848 1,604,000 1,604,000 -
912000 |SECURED REDEMPTION TAXES 6,841 5,648 6,000 6,000 -
913000 |PRIOR UNSECURED PROPERTY TAXES 135,024 55,246 56,000 56,000 -
914000 {PROPERTY TAX PENALTIES 25,762 26,116 24,000 24,000 a
976200 |SPECIAL TAX ASSESSMENTS 329,674 331,006 341,000 341,000 R
PROPERTY TAXES 141,419,059 149,456,508 158,033,000 157,987,584 (45,416)
941000 JINTEREST INCOME (39,025) 666,432 15,000 15,000 -
942000 |FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT (84,055) - - » -
USE OF MONEY/PROPERTY (123,080) 666,432 15,000 15,000 -
919600 |RDA RESIDUAL DISTRIBUTION 1,762,121 2,078,414 1,203,000 1,203,000 -
952200 |HOMEQWNERS PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 1,435,959 1,403,461 1,403,000 1,403,000 -
953300 |REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY-PASSTHRU 1,031,543 1,074,787 880,000 880,000 -
956900 {STATE AID AND OTHER MISC REVENUES 3,964 2,512 - @ 5
INTERGOVERNMENTAL 4,233,587 4,559,174 3,486,000 3,486,000 m
963900 |DEPLOYMENTS/OTHER FIRE SERVICE REIMBURSEMENTS 5,419,306 5,626,338 5,800,000 750,000 (5,050,000)
964300 |FEES-INSPECTIONS, PERMITS & PLAN REVIEW 2,162,043 2,307,495 2,050,000 2,325,553 275,553
954310 FEE-INSPECTIONS - - - B -
964320 PERMITS & KNOX LOCK FEES 8,207 3,627 5,000 " 15,000)
964330 PLAN REVIEW FEES 1,624,208 1,626,650 1,400,000 1,680,225 280,225
964340 CODE ENFORCEMENT INSPECTION FEES 410,043 559,964 550,000 554,183 4,183
964360 FIREWORK FEES 78,909 77,268 70,000 68,499 (1,501)
964370 PLANNING LETTERS (COUNTY) 35676 39,986 25,000 22,646 (2.354)
964800 |FIRE CONTROL SERVICE (ALARM FEES) 85,233 61,822 55,000 60,878 5,878
964900 |COPYING SERVICE 8,136 6,030 10,300 10,845 545
966900 |MEDICAL CARE (MEDIC FEES) 34,742,046 40,224,373 39,600,000 41,178,241 1,578,241
966910 |GEMT REIMBURSEMENT 2,171,712 1,342,915 1,000,000 1,000,000 -
969300 |EDUCATION TRAINING SERVICE 121,780 429,999 430,000 384,783 (45,217)
969900 JCONTRACT SERVICE REVENUE 3,628,492 5,348,380 5,712,039 6,003,880 291,841
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 48,338,748 55,347,352 54,657,339 51,714,180 (2,943,159)
931000 |VEHICLE CODE FINES - 112 3,750 - (3,750)
932000 |OTHER COURT FINES 9,996 4,360 3,000 11,706 8,706
973000 |DONATIONS - CERT DONATICN FROM FOUNDATION - = - 11,525 11,525
974000 |INSURANCE PROCEEDS 538,962 147,636 - 25,640 25,640
979000 |REVENUE - GEMT ADMIN FEE + OTHER 1,309,642 1,136,717 942,086 1,117,952 175,866
979900 |REVENUE - OTHER 470 11,660 - “ a
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,859,070 1,300,485 948,836 1,166,823 217,987
Total General Operating Revenues 195,727,384 211,329,951 217,140,175 214,369,587 {2,770,588)
986200 |PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF ASSETS 1,402 3,374 - - w
987000 |EXTERNAL FINANCING SOURCES - - & - _
987010 |OTHER PRIVATE FUNDING SOURCES - - 885,000 885,000 2
599100 jOPERATING TRANSFERS IN (From FUND M - IGT) 6,004,963 6,773,187 9,220,000 9,220,000 -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 6,006,365 6,776,561 10,105,000 10,105,000 -
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES [ s 201,733,749 $ 218,106,512 227,245,175 $ 224,474,587 S (2,770,588)

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Committee




Labor Costs - General Fund
Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/ FY 2019-20 FINAL
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 $ Change % Change
WAGES
111000  Wages $ 56,198,318 $ 58,792,161 S 64,806,951 $ 62,466,573 $ (2,340,378) -3.6%
112100  Reserve F/F-Rio Linda 62,422 57,725 50,000 50,000 - 0.0%
112400  Directors 18,632 17,971 42,000 16,317 (25,683) -61.2%
113120  Overtime - Shift 2,812,445 2,206,213 2,240,954 1,794,065 {446,889) -19.9%
113210  FLSA 1,324,339 1,387,032 1,533,501 1,493,852 (39,649) -2.6%
113110  Constant Staffing-Callback 21,846,442 23,031,217 18,126,915 19,866,364 1,739,449 9.6%
113220  Overtime - Day 295,192 313,332 513,518 513,519 1 0.0%
114110  Out of Class 15,711 45,056 - 83,881 83,881
114111  Fire Staff Premium 275,121 289,789 297,650 288,615 (9,035) -3.0%
114120 EMT 2,111,651 2,215,290 2,452,393 2,372,598 (79,795) -3.3%
114130  Paramedic 2,577,853 2,865,584 3,177,059 3,136,424 (40,635) -1.3%
114140  Education 3,073,633 3,294,330 3,614,836 3,521,398 (93,438) -2.6%
114160  Haz-Mat 369,777 401,879 401,266 417,580 16,314 4.1%
114170  Longevity Pay 1,724,163 1,585,544 1,708,850 1,563,975 (144,875) -85%
114200  Standby Pay 15,032 19,116 13,000 26,512 13,512 103.9%
114310  Uniform Allowance 14,691 15,378 24,000 13,877 {10,123) -42.2%
114320  Tool Allowance 15,871 16,500 16,500 16,500 - 0.0%
115110  Annual PTO/VL Buy Back 913,245 795,936 744,072 797,395 53,323 7.2%
115114  Holiday Pay Prem. 2,599,483 2,980,957 2,900,240 2,824,906 (75,334) -2.6%
115130  Sick Leave Buy Back/Annual 1,357,325 1,237,023 1,444,800 1,418,160 (26,640) -1.8%
TOTAL WAGES 97,629,346 101,578,033 104,108,505 102,682,511 (1,425,994) -1.4%
BENEFITS
Retirement
121011  CalPERS Safety 27,042,588 31,462,340 36,767,623 35,999,876 (767,747) -2.1%
121020  CalPERS Misc. 1,450,045 1,651,093 1,939,197 1,908,750 (30,447) -1.6%
121022  Pension Bonds Principal Payment 2,940,000 2,465,000 4,548,053 4,548,053 5 0.0%
121040  SCERS Safety Retirement 3,300,000 3,141,977 3,530,927 3,530,927 = 0.0%
121041 Pension Bonds Interest Payment 2,135,788 1,994,962 1,876,888 1,876,888 & 0.0%
Total Retirement 36,868,421 40,715,372 48,662,688 47,864,494 (798,194) -1.6%
Medical
123010  Employees 11,214,119 11,417,952 13,160,050 12,958,724 (201,326) -1.5%
123011  Retirees 9,307,245 9,688,255 10,243,235 10,397,478 154,243 1.5%
123013  PayIn-Lieu of Medical 173,400 184,800 28,800 30,300 1,500 5.2%
123015  PERS OPEB 5,198,689 5,336,033 5,227,579 5,073,336 (154,243) -3.0%
123020  Dental 1,095,462 1,086,498 1,108,760 1,097,519 (11,241) -1.0%
123030  Vision 133,490 135,424 138,705 135,933 {2,772) -2.0%
123040 Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 15,681 20,290 30,291 29,098 (1,193) -3.9%
123050 LT Disability 38,515 40,923 45,034 43,084 (1,950) -4,3%
123060  Life/AD&D 117,890 119,802 124,160 120,755 (3,405) -2.7%
123080  Employee Retirement Consulting 23,805 23,955 25,444 24,132 (1,312) -5.2%
Total Medical: 27,318,296 28,053,932 30,132,058 29,910,359 {221,699) -0.7%
122020  OASDHI 1,350,502 1,446,653 1,509,891 1,475,079 (34,812) -2.3%
122030  PARS 5,966 6,817 7,205 7,371 166 2.3%
124000 Workers Compensation Claims 2,225,843 2,166,608 2,400,000 2,232,941 (167,059) -7.0%
125000  Unemployment 36,416 29,852 12,000 6,000 (6,000) -50.0%
TOTAL BENEFITS 67,805,444 72,419,234 82,723,842 81,496,244 (1,227,598) -1.5%
TOTAL LABOR COSTS $ 165,434,790 $ 173,997,267 $ 186,832,347 § 184,178,755 $ (2,653,592) -1.4%

February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee -7- P53



Expenditures and Other Financing Uses - General Fund 212A

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
EXPENDITURES
LABOR COSTS S 165,434,790 173,597,267 $ 186,832,347 § 184,178,755 & (2,653,592)
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 23,630,165 24,395,543 29,884,575 29,739,431 (145,144)
TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHERS 3,118,439 4,594,227 4,615,038 4,623,003 7,965
CAPITAL OUTLAY N e 2 A =
Total Expenditures 192,183,394 202,987,037 221,331,960 218,541,189 (2,790,771)
OTHER FINANCING USES
TRANSFERS OUT 4,431,471 30,978,815 6,940,106 6,940,106 -
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $ 196,614,865 233,965,852 228,272,066 § 225,481,295 § (2,790,771)
ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
Acct Description FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
110000 |WAGES $ 97,629,346 101,578,033 104,108,505 | § 102,682,511 | $ (1,425,994)
120000 |BENEFITS 67,805,444 72,419,234 82,723,842 81,496,244 (1,227,598)
Total Labor Costs 165,434,790 173,997,267 186,832,347 184,178,755 {2,653,592)
200500 |ADS/LEGAL NOTICES 12,375 7,541 6,930 6,930 -
201500 [PRINT & COPY SERVICES 18,806 15,416 17,400 17,400 =
202100 |BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTION SERVICE 7,335 8,277 10,619 10,728 109
202200 |BOOKS, SUBSCRIPTION (PERM LIB) 11,981 13,792 40,645 33,053 (7,592)
202300 |AUDIO VIDEQ PRODUCTION SERVICES 5,708 9,683 12,400 12,142 (258)
202900 |BUSINESS/CONFERENCE 202,320 262,619 386,495 371,339 (15,156)
203100 |BUSINESS ACTIVITY EXP (NON-EE) 20,488 10,088 24,000 22,674 (1,326)
203500 |EDUC/TRAINING SERVICES 396,385 459,798 628,809 620,009 (8,800)
203600 |EDUCATION/TRAINING SUPPLIES 199,956 141,025 182,247 200,758 18,511
203800 |EMPLOYEE AWARDS 7,132 7,557 22,555 21,800 (755)
203900 |EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION 2,817 1,713 2,500 2,500 -
204100 [OFFICE EQUIP NOT INVENTORIED 6,057 7,134 9,000 9,000 -
204500 [FREIGHT/SHIPPING 4,876 8,404 7,500 7,500 £
205100 [INSURANCE LBLTY,PPTY,W/C,ETC. 1,148,536 1,313,673 1,945,040 1,949,040 -
206100 |MEMBERSHIPS 34,373 39,742 45,167 43,323 (1,844)
206600 [PHOTO SUPPLY 541 7,712 750 750 -
207600 |OFFICE SUPPLIES 58,235 56,472 63,750 63,751 1
208100 |POSTAGE/SUPPLY/METER RNTL/LSE 14,442 7,758 16,450 16,400 (50)
208500 [PRINTING/BINDING 16,534 24,520 25,900 27,445 1,545
210300 |LNDSCP SVC/WEED ABTM/PEST CTRL 94,275 109,208 117,693 118,234 541
210400 |LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 12,337 16,162 12,000 12,000 z
211100 [BUILDING SERVICE 805,074 438,022 722,277 739,948 17,671
211200 [BUILDING SUPPLY 70,331 56,424 97,300 101,933 4,633
213100 [ELECTRICAL SERVICE 59,536 39,867 34,000 34,000 R
213200 |ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 57,201 33,437 26,500 26,500 -
215100 |MECH SYSTEMS SVC 71,269 61,795 70,496 67,949 (2,547)
215200 |MECH SYSTEMS SUP 46,501 64,881 40,500 38,047 (2,453)
216100 |PAINTING SERVICE 72,078 5,100 16,000 26,812 10,812
216200 |PAINTING SUPPLY 10,120 12,997 8,500 8,500 -
216700 |PLUMBING SERVICE 53,258 61,405 81,522 71,457 (10,065)
216800 |PLUMBING SUPPLY 10,470 5,248 6,000 10,000 4,000
217100 |REAL PROPERTY RENTAL 14,486 14,619 14,525 14,854 329
219100 |ELECTRICITY 506,700 513,662 523,956 531,947 7,991
219200 [NATURAL GAS 102,742 119,318 121,412 110,575 (10,837)
219300 |REFUSE SERVICE 47,527 41,168 42,017 37,169 (4,848)
219500 |SEWAGE SERVICE 44,785 38,453 39,144 42,895 3,751
219700 |TELEPHONE SVCE:LINE FEES & CALLS 714,163 752,988 762,000 677,493 (84,507)
219800 |WATER SERVICE 102,896 124,488 126,707 126,299 (408)
220500 |VEHICLE MAINT SVC 1,709,322 1,335,164 1,331,500 1,443,279 111,779
220600 |VEHICLE MAINT SUP 1,020,336 679,220 1,175,700 1,020,507 (155,193)
222600 |EXPENDABLE TOOLS 16,076 9,281 14,300 17,900 3,600
223100 |FIRE EQUIP SVC (NON-SCBA) 48,023 57,604 71,030 69,387 (1,643)
223200 |FIRE EQUIP SUPPLY 788,027 445,101 1,331,808 1,331,808 -
223600 |FUEL, OILS & LUBRICANTS 1,085,129 1,219,572 1,191,000 1,320,677 129,677
225100 [MEDICAL EQUIP SVC 21,384 17,421 174,861 179,861 5,000
225200 |MEDICAL EQUIP SUP 16,588 11,344 387,883 369,174 (18,709)
226400 |OFFICE EQUIPMENT/FURNITURE 11,608 3,800 10,000 10,000 5
226500 |COMPUTER INVENTORIABLE EQUIPT. 105,557 138,248 94,370 94,370 -
February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee -8-

P54



ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
Acct Description FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
226600 |[STATION FURNISHINGS 50,124 54,294 93,300 93,300 2
227100 |COMM EQUIP SERVICE 15,364 19,196 66,100 36,723 (29,377)
227200 |COMM EQUIP SUPPLY 333,048 347,541 505,469 534,142 28,673
227500 |EQUIPMENT RENTAL 78,198 176,864 191,250 183,640 {7,610)
228100 |SHOP EQUIP SERVICE 10,529 84,155 111,800 111,800 -
228200 |SHOP EQUIP SUPPLY 17,375 17,046 49,550 61,334 11,784
225100 |OTHER EQUIP SERV 49,156 40,974 62,650 62,650 -
229200 |OTHER EQUIP SUPPLY 132,915 176,399 154,320 180,263 25,943
231300 |[CLOTHING REPAIRS 146,910 124,444 150,000 150,000 -
231400 |SAFETY CLOTHING AND SUPPLIES 511,253 863,406 1,166,786 1,170,354 3,568
232100 |CUSTODIAL SERVICE 50,236 45,402 59,580 64,480 4,900
232200 |CUSTODIAL SUPPLY 108,817 109,312 105,000 105,000 -
233200 |FOOD SUPPLY 42,784 75,121 85,603 74,572 {11,031)
234200 |KITCHEN SUPPLY 3,740 3,488 4,500 4,500 -
235100 |LAUNDRY SERVICE 25,140 29,101 30,000 30,547 947
244300 |MEDICAL SERVICES 240,590 246,619 272,894 247,894 (25,000)
244400 |MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,069,185 1,226,599 1,122,621 1,122,621 -
250200 |ACTUARIAL SERVICE 5,700 40,069 29,950 31,350 1,400
250500 |FINANCIAL SERVICE 119,824 120,425 136,355 156,983 20,628
253100 |LEGAL SERVICE 309,558 277,849 400,000 370,000 {30,000)
254100 |PERSONNEL SERVICE 224,074 197,215 271,440 191,440 {80,000)
254200 |TREASURER SERVICES 7,477 6,053 7,300 6,826 (474)
259100 |OTHER SERVICE 4,779,229 5,232,611 6,011,563 5,895,981 (115,582)
281100 [COMPUTER SERVICES 760,090 986,667 1,202,479 1,263,477 60,998
281200 |COMPUTER SUPPLY 7,009 6,921 12,000 30,710 18,710
281300 |SALES TAX ADJUSTMENT 3,346 - - = i
281700 |ELECTION SERVICE 2 35,927 - - -
285100 |[PHYSICAL FITNESS SERVICE 10,599 19,712 30,000 30,000 -
285200 |PHYSICAL FITNESS SUPPLIES 96,730 87,223 127,000 127,000 -
288000 |PRIOR YEAR SVC/SUP E = N " .
289800 |OTHER SUPPLIES 121,741 3,534 59,126 61,129 2,003
289900 |OTHER SERVICES 577,262 682,948 801,000 792,167 (8,833)
292300 |GS MESSENGER SERVICES 2,844 2,643 3,000 2,957 (43)
293100 |DISPATCH SERVICE 3,643,029 4,031,154 4,241,671 4,241,671 .
203400 |PUBLIC WORKS SVC - 17 4,560 2,830 (1,730)
296200 |GENERAL SERVICE PARKING CHARGE 6,023 6,445 9,000 9,000 -
298400 |RADIO SYSTEMS 183,570 185,248 209,550 201,573 (7,977)
Total Services and Supplies 23,630,165 24,395,543 29,884,575 29,739,431 (145,144)
321000 |INTEREST EXPENSE 243,636 230,168 211,532 213,477 1,945
322000 |PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 647,187 536,090 373,719 373,718 (1)
345000 |ASSESSMENTS 2,033,114 3,611,634 3,434,165 3,439,823 5,658
370000 |CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER AGENCY 194,502 216,335 595,622 595,985 363
Total Tax, License, & Assessments 3,118,439 4,594,227 4,615,038 4,623,003 7,965
Total General Operating Expenditures $ 192,183,394 202,987,037 221,331,960 218,541,189 $ (2,790!771[
Account Description ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20
Transfer Qut to Fund D - Capital Facilities S 3,826,353 4,796,489 6,835,895 6,835,895 | § «
Transfer Out to Fund E-Pension Fund &
Transfer Out to Fund G-Grants 15,913 377,597 104,211 104,211 s
Transfer Qut to Fund L-Leases 589,206 304,729 < & R
Transfer Out to Fund M-IGT N
Transfer Out to Fund S-Simulator Grant »
Total Other Financing Uses $ 4,431,472 5,478,815 6,940,106 6,940,106 S i
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $ 196,614,866 208,465,852 228,272,066 225,481,295 § (2,790,771)

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Committee

P55



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

Fund 212D
CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

PSé6



BUDGET SUMMARY - CAPITAL FACILITES FUND 212D
Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
REVENUE:
INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME S 33,547 § 92,456 $ - S 23,776 § 23,776
MISCELLANEQUS - 142 264,375 264,375 -
Total Revenues 33,547 92,598 264,375 288,151 23,776
EXPENDITURES:
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 7,759 137,315 - : -
TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHERS 3,753,638 4,598,767 6,026,421 6,025,927 (494)
CAPITAL QUTLAY 3,091,933 6,122,153 7,182,734 7,300,403 117,669
Total Expenditures 6,853,330 10,858,235 13,209,155 13,326,330 117,175
REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES (6,819,783) (10,765,637) (12,944,780) (13,038,179) (93,399)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES({USES)
ISSUANCE OF CAPITAL LEASES 2,925,101 5,231,839 4,682,610 4,682,610 -
SALE OF ASSETS 11,600 279,557 = 66,951 66,951
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) Fund A 3,785,593 4,796,489 6,835,895 6,835,895 -
TRANSFERS IN(OUT) Fund L 40,760 - - - M
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 6,763,054 10,307,885 11,518,505 11,585,456 66,951
REV LESS EXP PLUS TRANSFERS 56,729 457,752 1,426,275) §$ A_,ﬁz,na) S (26,448)

259100 OTHER SERVICE $ 7,717 § 137,315 $ “, - § 8

281300 SALES TAXUME -~

L S
5,546,640

479,287
5,547,134

B

“as7asy
3,396,181

1410100 LAND ACQUISITION 9935 L e S o s

420100 STRUCTURES 11,112 s : 4 .
420200 NON-STRUCTURE . 2 85,000 59,280 (25,720)
430100 VEHICLES 1,434,271 4,002,762 5,332,349 5,332,349 -
430200 OPTHER EQUIPMENT 110,950 s . " )
430300 EQUIPMENT 1,525,665 299,605 1,190,385 1,193,774 3,389
440300 SOFTWARE - 1,819,786 575,000 715,000 140,000

February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee “11-

P57



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

Fund 212G
GRANTS FUND

PS8



BUDGET SUMMARY - GRANTS FUND 212G

REVENUE:
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
LABOR COSTS
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHERS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total Expenditures

REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
TRANSFERS IN{OUT) FUND A
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses)

REV LESS EXP PLUS TRANSFERS

110000 WAGES
120000 BENEFITS
SERVICES & SUPBUES
203500 EDUCATION/TRAININ

223200 FIRE EQUIP SUPPLY

228200 OTHER EQUIP SUPPLY

231400 SAFETY CLOTHING & SUPPLIES
259100 OTHER SERVICE

289800 OTHER SUPPLIES

TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHERS
342000 EQUIPMENT
CAPITALOUTLAY
430300 EQUIPMENT

February 27, 2020

S 828344 $

ACTUALS
FY 2017-18

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL

S 1,732,450 $

459,488 S 4,346,726 S 4,346,726 S -

(1,406) 27,554 - 386 386
1,731,044 487,042 4,346,726 4,347,112 386
1,483,141 387,238 110,743 110,743 2

230,622 : 597,923 597,923 2

_ . 2,250,237 2,250,237 ;

95,767 12,580 1,867,339 1,867,339 5
1,809,530 399,818 4,826,242 4,826,242 -

(78,486) 87,224 (479,516) (479,130) 386

15,912 377,597 104,211 104,211 .

15,912 377,597 104,211 104,211 -

$ (62,574) $ 464,821 $  (375305) $  (374919) § 386

_ 654,797

203626 $ 110743 $ 110743 $ .
183612 ; y

- 68,080

68,080 R
: 425,787 425,787 .
u 87,400 87,400 N
= 16,656 16,656 ]

™ T

Finance & Audit Committee -13-

187339 00 .

P59



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

Fund 212]
DEVELOPMENT IMPACT

FEES FUND

Finance & Audit Committee -14 - P60



BUDGET SUMMARY - DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES FUND 212I

REVENUE:
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Expenditures

REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
TRANSFERS IN(OUT)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

REV LESS EXP PLUS TRANSFERS

February 27, 2020

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
$ 123,621 $  1,600941 $ 1,300,000 $ 1,600,000 $ 300,000
38,028 156,115 - 1,422 1,422
1,269,649 1,757,056 1,300,000 1,601,422 301,422
64,201 64,722 70,000 67,639 (2,361)

. 7,437 3,800,000 3,800,000 -
64,201 72,159 3,870,000 3,867,639 (2,361)
1,205,448 1,684,897 (2,570,000) (2,266,217) 303,783
S 1205448 $ 1,684,897 $ (2,570,000) $ (2,266217) $ 303,783

Finance & Audit Committee -15-

P61



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

Fund 212L
LEASED PROPERTIES FUND

FFFFFFFF , 2020 Finance & Audit Committee B P62



BUDGET SUMMARY - LEASED PROPERTIES FUND 212L
Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
REVENUE:
RENTAL INCOME $ 324,510 § 479,408 $ 1,099,165 $ 1,102,131 $ 2,966
INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME 17,034 21,511 : 158 158
Total Revenues 341,544 500,919 1,099,165 1,102,289 3,124
EXPENDITURES:
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 1,286,577 542,061 405,008 398,625 (6,383)
TAXES, LICENSES, DEBT SERVICE & OTHERS 295,381 296,582 296,582 296,581 (1)
CAPITAL OUTLAY : - i . _
Total Expenditures 1,581,958 838,643 701,590 695,206 (6,384)
REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES (1,240,414) (337,724) 397,575 407,083 9,508
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
TRANSFERS IN(OUT)  FUND A 589,206 304,729 : . .
TRANSFERS IN(OUT)  FUND D . : : ! )
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 589,206 304,729 - & .
REV LESS EXP PLUS TRANSFERS $  (651,208) $ (32,995) $ 397575 $ 407,083 ¢ 9,508
210300 LANSCAPE SCV/PEST CONTROL $ 15394 $  (165) § 23,640 § 23300 §  (340)
211100  BUILDING SERVICE 1,083,405 416,737 81,180 68,498 (12,682)
211200  BUILDING SUPPLY : 140 17,500 17,500 i
213100  ELECTRICAL SERVICE 2,251 : 5,385 5,410 25
215100 MECH SYSTEMS SERVICE 37,201 a 52,001 60,555 8,464
216700 PLUMBING SERVICES 2 . 7,108 3,422 (3,686)
219100  ELECTRICITY 92,891 79,330 80,559 94,045 13,486
219200 NATURAL GAS 12,066 12,167 12,458 15,968 3510
219300 REFUSE SERVICE 3,672 3,093 3,156 2,309 (847)
219500 SEWER SERVICE 10,886 9,304 9,492 9,158 (334)
219800 WATER SERVICE 13,926 17,855 18,239 15,791 (2,448)
232100 CUSTODIAL SERVICE 11,400 3 90,600 78,808 (11,792)
281300  SALES TAX ADJUSTMENTS 95 ” s - )
296200 _PARKING CHARGES : 3300 3600 3,600
321000 INTEREST 200723 197328 1931 2 o105 0 @)
322000

PRINCIPAL ’ ‘ ) 94,658 99 257 105,286 105 286 -

R i B ——— T

410100 LANDACQUJSITION R . 3 S
420100 STRUCTURES/IMPROVEMENTS = - " .

February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee -17- P63



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

Fund 212M
IGT FUND

P64



BUDGET SUMMARY - IGT FUND 212M

REVENUE:
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
Total Expenditures

REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
TRANSFERS IN(OUT)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

REV LESS EXP PLUS TRANSFERS

February 27, 2020

Mid-Year Budget FY 2019-20

ACTUALS ACTUALS FINAL MID-YEAR VARIANCE W/
FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FINAL
$ 31,041,565 $ 15,156,755 $ 15,500,000 $ 15,100,000 $ (400,000)
103,358 223,312 = - =
31,144,923 15,380,067 15,500,000 15,100,000 (400,000)
18,263,521 5,936,755 6,500,000 6,500,000 -
18,263,521 5,936,755 6,500,000 6,500,000 -
12,881,402 9,443,312 9,000,000 8,600,000 (400,000)
(6,004,857) (6,773,187) (9,220,000) {9,220,000) -
(6,004,857) (6,773,187) (9,220,000) {9,220,000) -
S 6,876,545 S 2,670,125 S (220,000) $ (620,000} S (400,000)
Finance & Audit Committee -19.-

P65



Fiscal Year 2019/20
Mid-Year Budget

POSITION AUTHORIZATION
DOCUMENT

Finance & Audit Committee -20- P66



POSITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION DOCUMENT (PAD)
Mid-Year Budget FY2019-20

SUMMARY
Full-time Positions

Authorized Actual Filled Funded Proposed

Positions Positions Positions Changes
Office of the Fire Chief 9 7 7 0
Operations 613 573 576 0
Support Services 45 43 45 0
Administration 50 44 49 1

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Committee -21- P67



POSITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION DOCUMENT (PAD)

Mid-Year Budget FY2019-20

OFFICE OF THE FIRE CHIEF

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Committee

Auth'd Funded Pro d

Position Po:l wons | Filled | positions Ch:n?;a Employee(s) / Comments
Fire Chief 1 1 1 Todd Harms
Assistant Chief 1 0 0 Vacant - not funded
Day Staff Captain, Staff Officer 1 0 0 Vacant - not funded
Day S_taff Captain, PIO (Ops 1 1 1 Chris Viestal
oversight)
Community Relations Coordinator 1 1 1 Chris Dargan
Day Staff Local 522 VP- . .
T —— 1 1 1 Michael McGoldrick
Sr Staff Administrative Coordinator 1 1 1 Jill Guzman
Administrative Specialist, Office of ;
the Fire Chief 1 1 1 Erin Castleberry
Board Clerk 1 1 1 Melissa Penilla

.22

Po8



POSITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION DOCUMENT (PAD)

Mid-Year Budget FY2019-20

OPERATIONS'BRANCH

Actual

Position P:s‘?t:];:s Filled Pf)l::i‘t“:::s Pcr:ap:::: Employee(s) / Comments
Positions
Deputy Chief, Operations 1 1 1 Eric Bridge
Administrative Specialist, Operations Branch 1 1 1 Mollie Meyer
T. Wagaman
Assistant Chief, Operations (A-B-C) 4 4 4 M. Lozano |C. Greene|A. Mitchell |(assigned as
Executive Director of
SRFECC)
Day Battalion Chief, Special Operations 1 0 1 Vacant
Staffing Specialist 1 1 1 Lara Kelley
Office Technician, Operations Branch 1 1 1 Larsen Roundy
FIRE SUPPRESSION A B c
T. Bailey C. Simmons D. Baker
C. Reed C. Jenkins A. Peck
Battalion Chiefs 15 15 15 R. Carollo J. Fiorica M. Johnson
D. Durham J. Vestal J. Graf
K. Wegener J. Rudnicki K. Keolay
Fire Captains 135 131 132 Numbers do not include Day Staff & SRP Capts,
Fire Engineers 135 127 132
Firefighters 237 241 231
SINGLE ROLE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM (SRPP)
Captains 3 3 3 Stephen Craig, Shani Cornell, Vacant
Paramedics (FT) 40 13 16
Emergency Medical Technicians (EMT) 18 16 18
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS - SPECIAL OPERATIONS
Chief Pilot | ] 1 |Montie Vanlandingham
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS)
Assistant Chief, EMS 1 1 1 B. Law
Day Staff Battalion Chief, EMS 1 1 1 B. Benton (filled with Captain on temp basis)
) Shani Comell, Ben Cargile, Phil Hart (filled with FF
Day Staff Captain, EMS 3 3 3 on temp basis)
Administrative Specialist, EMS Carmen Gandara
EMS System Technician 2 Marcy Mateo, Cynthia Hamilton
TRAINING/SAFETY
Assistant Chief, Training 1 1 1 Adam House
Day Staff Captain, Training 3 3 3 Daniel Hoy, Corey Kuebler, Jeff Malinowski
Health & Fitness Program Manager 1 1 1 Patrick Gallagher
Administrative Specialist, Training 1 1 1 Dana Lipps
SAFETY
Day Staff Captain, Safety 1 0 Vacant - not funded
Safety Specialist 2 1 Robert Sestito, Vacant
ARSON
Supervising Investigator 1 1 1 Chris Rogers

Fire Investigator Il

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Committee

Steve Johnson, Paul Tualla

-23-

P69



POSITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION DOCUMENT (PAD)

Actual

Mid-Year Budget FY2019-20

Position F::;'.Lis P:si::?:ns Positions l::r;::::: Employee(s) / Comments
Deputy Chief, Support Services 1 1 1 Brian Shannon
LOGISTICS
Logistics/Purchasing Manager 1 1 1 Mark Jones
Assistant Logistics Manager 1 1 1 Mark Siebert
Logistics Technician 7 6 7 g:::‘:m'—av“;ggjr Putman, Thomas, Spence,
Procurement Specialist 1 1 1 Courtney Moore
Office Technician 1 1 1 Amanda Berkey
FACILITIES
Facilities Manager 1 1 1 George Gravin
Facilities Technician 4 3 4 .\J/oar::r; :;aeside, Joe Eachus, Aldrey Almeria,
FLEET MAINTENANCE
Fleet Manager 1 1 1 Shea Pursell
Assistant Fleet Manager 1 1 1 Tim Swank
Fire Mechanic 1 1 1 ﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬁhﬁ?ﬁ?&’ﬁ?ﬁgzg Z"fff'f’ewiz;
Parts Buyer 1 1 1 Matthew Freeman
Accounting Technician 1 1 1 Amy Peterson
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)
Director, Information Technology 1 1 1 Mat Roseberry
Office Technician 0.5 0.5 0.5 Yuri Marroquin (1/2 time Comms & 1/2 time IT)
Business Applications Analyst 1 1 1 Sherri Martucci
Network Systems Engineer 1 1 1 Ken Lin
Network Systems Administrator 2 2 2 May Foroudi, Ben Miller
Computer Systems Supervisor 1 1 1 Arthur Hong
Computer Systems Technician 2 2 2 Santiago Naranjo, Alex Vasquez
Help Desk Technician 1 1 1 Ethan Foster
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION
Communications Manager 1 1 1 Steve Jordan
Communications Technician |l 2 2 2 James Day, Alex Ybarra
Office Technician 0.5 0.5 0.5 Yuri Marroquin (1/2 time Comms & 1/2 time IT)

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Commiftee

-24-

P70



POSITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION DOCUMENT (PAD)

Actual

Mid-Year Budget FY2019-20

February 27, 2020

Finance & Audit Committee

Position P::;?:.s Fi!led PZ‘:;:;:S ?ﬁ::::: Employee(s) | Comments
Positions
Deputy Chief, Administration 1 1 1 Greg Casentini
HUMAN RESOURCES
Human Resources Manager 1 1 1 Melisa Maddux
Administrative Specialist 1 1 1 Giovanna Read
Human Resources Analyst 1 1 1 Olesya Meinichuk
Human Resources Specialist 3 3 3 Julie Cole, Leslie Miller, Candace Sarlis
FINANCE
Chief Financial Officer 1 1 1 Amanda Thomas
Controller 1 1 1 Ronald Empedrad
Payroll Supervisor 1 1 1 Sarah Ortiz
Payroll Analyst 1 1 1 Robyn Almeida
Financial Analyst 1 1 1 Tara Maeller
Accounting Specialist 2 2 2 RMarie Jones, Natividad Manalo
, i Brown, Cheung, Falls, Guerrero,
Accounting Technician 6 5 6 Housloh, yasant
DEVELOPMENT
Economic Development Manager 1 1 1 -1 Jeff Frye
Ichief Development Officer 0 0 0 1 |vacant
COMMUNITY RISK REDUCTION
Fire Marshal 1 1 1 Lisa Barsdale
Deputy Fire Marshal 1 0 0 1 Vacant
Administrative Specialist 1 1 1 Michelle Dehoney
Plan Intake Spedialist 3 3 3 Shana Mamulski, Cora Zielinski, Michael
Toney
_ . Joanna Navarro, Allie Zablotskiy,
Office Technician 3 3 3 Nanette Goodwin
Supervising Inspector 3 3 3 A. Nygren, M. Hambrick, C. Fields
Callison, Ganea, Hampton, Olivares,
Fire Inspector Il 14 5 T Schmidt (all vacant positions are filled
with Inspector )
i Aney, Batiz, Kauppi, Klets, Young (4 Vacant
Fire Inspector | 5 I between Inspecior If & )
Geographic Information Specialist Il 1 1 1 Denis Murray
Community Relations Specialist 2 2 2 Brenda Briggs, Rebecca Alessandri

-25.

P71



POSITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION DOCUMENT (PAD)
Mid-Year Budget FY2019-20

Actual

bl Auth'd Funded Proposed
Position Positions | _ Fi!le: . | ositions | changes Employee(s) / Comments
Retired Annuitants (part-time) 17 6 11
Barnes, Berry, Burwell, Driver,
Reserve Firefighters 14 8 14 Golosinskiy, Manley, Siebert,
Spiegelberg
HHe[icopter Pilot (part-time) 4 3 4 Combs, Cotter, Smith, Vacant
Part-Time Helicopter Maintenance
1 0 0
Program Manager
] ] Not Funded - part-time position filled by
Air Ops Manager/Special Ops Capt 1 1 0 a suppression Captain
California Fire and Rescue Training Authority (CFRTA)
Deputy !.E‘)(fecutlve Director, Planning 1 0 0 T
and Facilities

Urban Area Security Initiative

Planning and Exercise Coordinator Jon Rudnicki, Reimbursed Position

*Shown in two locations on the PAD

February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee -26- P72



SACRAMENTO METROPOLITAN FIRE DISTRICT

1/1/2020 MONTHLY PAY SCALE

| 1stStep] 2nd Step| 3rd Step| 4th Step| 5th Step
[Fire Chief 21,912.07
Senior Management Staff - Unrepresented Confidential
Chief Deputy 21,856.53
Deputy Chief 20,815.74
Assistant Chief 18,216.67 19,123.73
Fire Marshal 18,216.67 19,123.73
Chief Financial Officer 15,801.35 16,588.62
Chief Development Officer 15,801.35 16,588.62
Management Staff - Unrepresented Confidential
Director of Information Technology 10,618.34 11,146.31 11,701.00 12,283.61 12,895.31
Economic Development Manager 8844894 928451 9,746.18 10,231.11 10,739.30
Facility Manager 8,844.94 928451 974618 10,231.11 10,739.30
Controller 8,844.94 928451 974618 10,231.11 10,739.30
Fleet Manager 8,844.94 0928451 974618 10,231.11 10,739.30
Human Resource Manager 8.844.94 928451 974618 10,231.11 10,739.30
Logistics Manager 8,844.94 028451 974618 10,231.11 10,739.30
Communications Manager 884494 028451 974618 10,231.11 10,739.30
CQl Manager 8,765.86 9200.78 9,657.81 10,138.10 1 0,641.60
Chief Pilot 8,674.01 9,104.27 955547 10,028.77 10,526.49
Grant / Economic Dev Coor 865540 9,08567 0,536.86 10,011.32 10,509.05
Assistant Logistics Manager 786114 825187 866122 9,09149 954267
Assistant Fleet Manager 7.861.14 825187 8661.22 9,091.49 9,542.67
Unrepresented Confidential - Exempt
Network Systems Engineer 849492 8917.06 9,360.10 9,82527 10,313.67
Computer Systems Supervisor 7,983.25 8,379.79 8,796.10 9,233.35 969152
Purchasing Agent 744135 7,809.96 8,197.22 8,604.23 9,031.00
Accounting Supervisor 724597 760532 798209 837863 8,794.95
Human Resources Analyst 7,107.59 7,459.94 782975 8,218.13 8,626.34
Facilities Supervisor 7,009.91 735760 772276 8,106.51 8,508.86
Administrative Analyst 6,969.21 731459 767739 8,058.83 8,458.87
Business Application Analyst 6,969.21 7,31459 7677.39 8,058.83 8,458.87
Payroll Analyst 6,969.21 731459 767739 805883 8,458.87
Financial Analyst 6,969.21 7,31459 767739 8,058.83 8,458.87
Board Clerk 6,376.13 669243 7,023.84 7,371.57 7,736.72
Office Manager / Workers' Comp Spec 6,376.13 6,69243 7,023.84 7,371.57 7736.72
Staffing Specialist 6,376.13 669243 7,023.84 737157 7,736.72
Sr. Staff Adm Coor/Fire Chief's Secty 588538 6,177.26 6,483.11 6,804.07 7,141.31
Procurement Specialist 4,705.06 493764 518184 543768 5,706.31
Accounting Specialist 4,705.06 4,937.64 518184 543768 5,706.31
Human Resources Specialist 4,705.06 4,93764 518184 5437.68 5,706.31
Payroll Specialist 470506 493764 5181.84 543768 5,706.31
Administrative Specialist 4,705.06 493764 518184 543768 5,706.31
Unrepresented Confidential - Non-Exempt
Network Systems Administrator 7,680.89 8,062.33 8,462.35 8,882.16 09,322.88
Database Technician 724597 760532 798325 837979 8,796.10
Communications Technician |11 6477.30 679825 7,13550 7,489.02 7.861.14
Communications Technician |1 6,316.81 6,629.63 6,958.73 7,304.11 7,666.95
Computer Systems Technician 5305.08 5567.92 584235 6,131.93 6,435.44
Warehouse Supervisor 524347 550278 5,774.91 6,060.98 6,361.01
Health & Fitness Program Manager 4966.70 521207 547023 574118 6,024.93
Help Desk Technician 417012 4,375.97 459111 4,817.87 5,056.26

February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee i

P73



| 1st Step] 2nd Step] 3rd Step| a4th Step| 5th Step
Administrative/Support Personnel Assoc:
Facilities Technician 637729 669361 702502 7,373.88 7,740.20
Facilities Assistant 4,884.13 512485 5378.37 564467 5,923.76
Safety Specialist 4,705.06 4,937.64 518184 543768 5,706.31
Plan Intake Specialist 4,705.06 493764 5181.84 543768 5,706.31
Video Technician 4,628.31 4,857.39 5096.96 5,349.30 5,613.27
Logistic Technician 4,379.44 459574 482250 5,060.89 5,310.90
Accounting Technician 417828 4,384.09 4600.39 4,827.15 5,085.55
EMS Systems Technician 4,178.28 4,384.09 460039 4,827.15 5,085.55
Office Technician 3,667.75 3,848.01 4,037.55 423642 4,445.75
iy Positi

SRPP - Paramedic 20.16 21.15 22.21
SRPP-EMT 17.87 18.75 19.70

| 1stStep[ 2nd Step| 3rd Step| 4th Step[ 5th Step| 6th Step[ 7th Step
Local 522:
Recruit Firefighter 5,027.19
Firefighter 5793.52 6,079.61 6,379.61 6,694.76 7,026.18 7,373.88 7,739.04
Fire Engineer 7,052.94 740181 776811 8,153.03 855656
Fire Captain 7,893.71 828443 869492 912519 957757
Battalion Chief 9,591.53 10,067.14 10,566.02 11,09049 11,640.54
Fire Inspector | 5233.00 5490.01 576097 6,044.71 6,342.41
Fire Inspector 7,056.42 740530 777160 8,156.51 8560.04
Fire Supervising Inspector 7897.19 828791 869842 912869 9581.06
Deputy Fire Marshal 939499 9,860.15 10,34857 10,861.40 11,399.82
Fire Investigator | 522951 5486.52 575747 6,041.20 6,338.92
Fire Investigator || 7,052.94 740181 7,768.11 8,153.03 8,556.56
Fire Supenvising Investigator 7,893.71 828443 869492 912519 957757
Public Education Technician 464925 487716 5,116.72 5369.06 5633.04
Community Relations Specialist 5,103.92 535511 5619.08 589584 6,186.58
Community Relations Coordinator 557722 585166 6,140.07 6,443.57 6,762.20
Geographic Information Specialist | & 11 5176.03 543069 569816 597841 6273.79
Shop Assistant 3593.33 3,768.92 3,953.84 4,148.02 4,35154
Parts Buyer 5188.81 544465 571328 5899471 6,290.08
Fire Mechanic 643891 6,756.39 7,090.13 7,440.18 7,807.65
Master Fire Mechanic 716225 751576 7,887.89 827860 8687.95
Hourly Position:
Houry Employees 13.00
PT Helicopter Pilot 60.00
PT Helicopter Mechanic 45.00
Revised 3/12/2020

February 27, 2020 Finance & Audit Committee -28 - P74



